T T T T R

>

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: August 26, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: August 12 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2024



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 12. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 11

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, August 12, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

DPW Superintendent Cisco led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 11

NO. OF REGULARS 9

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 11/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 10/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 11/0

John Mikoley Trustee 11/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 9/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Nancy Stonebraker Historic Preservation Commission Member
Gavin O’Brien 175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson
Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jonathan Ziders Town of Lancaster Police Department

WORK SESSION @), 6:00 P.M.

Motion by Maver Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to enter into a confidential session for
advisement by legal counsel with Attorney Herdzik and Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier at 6:50 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 210 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Mayor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to close the confidential session at 6:59 p.m.
There were no votes or action taken during the confidential session that would require entry into the minutes.

Adopted Resolution: 211 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

REGULAR MEETING @ 7:00 P.M.

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to accept the minutes of the July 22,
2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 212 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 11
| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 7/23/2024 to 8/12/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 83 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 347,893.26
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 12,273.41
TRUST FUND in the amountof § -
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 98,297 .82
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -----—--eee————-in the amount of $ -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ------- --in the amountof $ --
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—-in the amountof $ -
For the period from 7/9/2024 To 7/22/2024

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 91890 through # 91952
Sewer Fund checks # 12127 through # 12135
Capital Fund checks # 1946 through # 1947

Adopted Resolution: 213 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster
from July 19, 2024 — August 2, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 214 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from NYS Department of Transportation providing notice that the application for
the Aurora Street — Central Avenue culvert over the Plum Bottom Creek restoration project was not
selected for funding through the 2023 BRIDGE NY Program.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 215 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from NY S Department of State regarding the NY Forward list of selected projects
for the Village of Lancaster and indicating that NYS Department of State representatives will be
reaching out to schedule a meeting in the coming weeks to move these projects forward.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 11

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 216 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Tommy R. Sweeney, Glassco Management, LLC, requesting for the Village of
Lancaster to cover the costs of exposed aggregate sidewalks that will be located on Village property
and installed as part of the Lancaster Village Center Phase 2 project at the quoted cost of $17,383.00.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this request to
reimburse the developer for the costs of sidewalks in the amount of $17,383.00 as the sidewalks are
located exclusively on Village property, the contractor will be performing additional work on the project
and the quote is based on the formula that applies to the entire project, and this situation is covered under

an approved MOU with the developer.

Adopted Resolution: 217 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Depew / Lancaster Moose Lodge #1605 providing a Special Events
Application for its Drive-thru Chicken BBQ event to be held on Sunday, September 22, 2024, in the
parking lot at 5437 Broadway from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event application
as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 218 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Lancaster Village Merchants Association and Fattey Beer providing a Special
Events Application for a Buffalo Football in the Village event to be held on Thursday, September 12,
2024, from 6:00 p.m. to 11:30 p.m. on West Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to place this correspondence in
the Community Events Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 219 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

7) Correspondence from Eric A. Meka, P.E., Regional Director, NYS Department of Transportation,
providing notice regarding his recent appointment to the Regional Director position for Region 5
including Erie County.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikeley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 220 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

8) Correspondence from Michael Kenneally, Wright Risk Management, providing an updated Plan
Document for the NYS Municipal Workers® Compensation Alliance plan for workers’ compensation
coverage as provided to the Village of Lancaster as a participating member.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 11

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 221 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to hire and appoint Elliot Lear
as Clerk-PT for the Climate Smart / Sustainability Office through the NYSERDA Clean Energy Internship
Program at a wage rate of $17.00 per hour with a start date of August 26, 2024,

Adopted Resolution: 222 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to authorize sending out a Request for
Proposals (RFP) for the Tree Planting and Community Forest Management Plan Update project for the
purpose of selecting a certified arborist consultant to assist with this project as proposed and funded through a
subaward grant agreement between American Forests and the Village of Lancaster for the Inflation Reduction
Act Urban and Community Forestry Initiative.

Adopted Resolution: 223 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer authorizing Mayor Ruda to
sign and execute a Client Services Agreement with Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, LLC, for
loss control consultation services with the Village of Lancaster Safety Committee at an annual cost of
$8,250.00 for the period from September 1, 2024 through August 31, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 224 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer authorizing Mayor Ruda to
submit a letter to the NYS Department of Health Bureau of Emergency Services to provide notice that the
Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees hereby grants authority to the Lancaster Fire Department to provide
emergency medical care and that such response will be on a regular and ongoing basis with dispatch provided
by Lancaster Fire Control that is operated by the Town of Lancaster Police Department, and further that the
Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees understands that it assumes all liability, to the extent permissible by
law, for granting operational authority for such EMS response within its jurisdiction, and thereby it is
requested that the NYS Department of Health issue an EMS Agency ID Code to the Lancaster Fire
Department.

Adopted Resolution: 225 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and
approve an Agreement between University Emergency Medical Services and the Village of Lancaster Fire
Department to obtain the services of a physician to provide Medical Director services for its emergency
medical services (EMS) program at the cost of $2,000 / year with an effective start date on August 15, 2024.

Adopted Resolution: 226 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 11

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM LOCAL LAW — PARKING ON PRIVATE PROPERT\T[

Mayor Ruda opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read the following notice that was published in the
Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Monday,
August 12, 2024 at 7:15 PM to consider a local law amending Village Code Ch. 325, Vehicles and Traffic. The
local law if adopted would amend Ch. 325 to include provisions accommodating police enforcement of parking

as restricted by signage on privately owned premises.

The proposed local law provides for the ticketing of vehicles parked in violation of signage of specified
dimensions and language upon privately owned premises and, in certain instances, the towing of and the
imposition of towing and storage rates as to offending vehicles.

Further, the proposed local law would exempt such signage which is not larger than two feet high by three feet
wide from the requirement of a building permit, from signage regulations included within Village Code Chapter
330, Zoning, and, if not mounted upon a building, from the requirement of a Certificate of Appropriateness
otherwise required within the Village of Lancaster Historic District by Village Code Chapter 184, Historic

Districts and Landmarks.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
https.:/flancastervillagzeny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to close the public hearing at
7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 227 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 228 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

Kathy Staskiewicz — 22 Sixth Avenue:
She requested an update on the pending sale of paper streets by Erie County.
Mayor Ruda stated that there was a work session last week regarding this issue where the Village Board

entered into a confidential session for advisement with legal counsel. There is a meeting with Erie County
this Wednesday to discuss these parcels and address resident concerns. A point of contact was designated



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 11

at the work session by residents to communicate with the Village Board and keep everyone informed who
is affected by this situation. The Village Board is working on the residents’ behalf to address these issues

with the County.

Ms. Staskiewicz commented that she lives on Sixth Avenue, and she was not aware that there was a point
of contact representing their area. No one has reached out to her yet.

Mayor Ruda indicated that the Village Board will find a means of communication that will keep all
affected residents updated as new information becomes available.

Tommy Sweeney — 11 West Main Street:

He commented regarding a public announcement made by Save-a-Lot that it will be closing its doors on
September 7", He noted that there are now bus stops available near the Lancaster Towers to provide
transportation to other local food stores. The loss of a grocery store and availability of other shopping
alternatives is always a concern with seniors living in the area.

Trustee Maciejewski noted services that are available in the community at the Lancaster Senior Center
including a weekly produce truck and meal delivery for seniors.

Lisa IHighway — 185 Lake Avenue:

She commented regarding the sale of paper streets and noted that she currently has access to her driveway
through one of these paper streets. There is a concern for accessing her property if the paper street is sold.

Mayor Ruda explained the process that has occurred as the County is looking to get rid of their excess
properties. She understands the issues involved with these paper streets including utility access and
property access for residents. The Village Board is working on behalf of residents to express these
concerns to Erie County. A 30-day stay was issued on the sale of these parcels with the assistance of
Legislator Todaro, and the paper streets will not be sold until discussions with the County and Village
have taken place to communicate the concerns.

Ronald Giza:

He is working on behalf of residents including his son who lives on Sixth Avenue regarding these paper
streets. He has tried to reach out to all affected residents, and he will make sure to include the property
owners who attended tonight’s meeting in all future communications.

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: ]

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder
A draft RFP for engineering services was provided in the board packets for review.

Mayor Ruda commented that there should be a work session to discuss the Village’s engineering needs and
the status of current projects going forward.

Motion by Mayer Ruda and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to schedule a work session in Council
Chambers on Monday, August 26, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss the dratt RFP for engineering services.

Adopted Resolution: 229 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 11

We continue to work on the transition of our LOSAP program to the new administrator (Hometown).
Everything is going well so far.

» PUBLIC WORKS — Trustee Mikoley

He commented on the lack of handicap parking spaces in municipal lots and the need to provide more
spaces for disabled persons.

Mayor Ruda noted that there have been past studies and research done regarding parking including
handicap accessible spaces and stated that it would be worth revisiting the issue. This matter will be
added to the committee list for review and follow up.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

She commented regarding the railings that were put in place at the Cayuga Creek Park terraced area to
address safety concerns. The railings have been working well so far, and we are going to keep them there

going forward.

She has been working with Branden Riggs from CPL to engage Catco to address safety concerns at the
Aurora Street project. Catco has agreed to fill in the divot areas and place barriers to deter vehicles from
driving over the same areas while waiting for grass to be established. They are then going to seed for grass
and once the required percentage is met, then the project will be turned over to the Village.

Bids were due for the proposed Engine 2 replacement today. There was only one (1) bid received. A work
session may be needed to review the bid, financing options, and other future costs that may impact the

budget in the long-term.
Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to schedule a work session
at the Lancaster Municipal Building on Thursday, August 29, 2024 at 4:15 p.m. to discuss Engine 2

replacement including the bid received, financing options, and other future costs.

Adopted Resolution: 230 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

No report.
» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to schedule a Community
Events Committee meeting at the Lancaster Municipal Building on Wednesday, August 14" at 9:00 a.m.
to discuss 2025 events and the upcoming Fall Fest with merchants.

Adopted Resolution: 231 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 11

She reported that DPW has removed the former AM&A’s decorations from off-site storage and cleaned
out space to store them at the DPW building. Bontrager Auctions will be coming to inspect the condition
of the decorations, but it is expected that they will need a lot of work.

Mayor Ruda noted that the Fall Fest Sustainability Expo needs to be addressed at the Wednesday meeting
so that plans can be made if this is going to take place as part of the event.

Trustee Mikoley commented on Porch Fest which is scheduled for this weekend. He expects a significant
number of pedestrians walking between the sites, He will prepare a social media post that may be shared
on the moming of the event to promote awareness by motorists to drive safely throughout the village
during the time of the event.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda

Gavin O’Brien provided a report for the 175® Anniversary Committee — See “Department Head Reports”.
» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

The annual meeting with NYS DEC is scheduled for this Wednesday, August 14% at 1:30 p.m.
» GRANTS - Mayor Ruda

Firefighter’s Park Renovation

She spoke with CPL, and they received updated specifications for re-installation of the monuments
directly from the manufacturer. The Village will not sign off on the project until installation is completed,
and it is determined to be safe with no concerns.

ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station

We are waiting for completion of the grant contract documents from DEC.

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant

The Forestry Advisory Board has come up with a plan for the tree plantings.
Municipal Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates
There is a Steering Committee meeting this week.

NYSERDA CFI Grant — Central Ave Parking Lot EV Station

This project needs to be coordinated with multiple funding agencies with NYSERDA Make Ready and
TAP funding for the mobility hub at the same location.

NYSDEC — UCF Program Tree Planting Grant

The Forestry Advisory Board has come up with a plan for the tree plantings.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 11
NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park

She has reached out for a meeting with NYS representatives to determine how to put the RFP together for
a project consultant.

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadwayv to Walden

The next step in the process is consultant selection following the NYS DOT program guidelines.

Watts SSES Investization and CAP Report MS 2.3. & 6 — EFC Planning Grant

We will be meeting with NYS DEC for our annual meeting this week and we will ask about the timeline
for this grant application.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Schroeder

No report.
» CLIMATE SMART - Mayor Ruda

Amy Stypa provided a Climate Smart Task Force report including an update regarding tree plantings and
the NYSERDA Clean Energy Internship hire.

Clean Energy Communities (CEC) Application — The DPW needs to provide quotes for lighting and
windows for a garage door. There is a concern that funding availability may run out and there is an
urgency with the timeline to submit the application as soon as possible.

The next Forestry Advisory Board and Climate Smart Communities Task Force meetings are scheduled
for Thursday, September 5% at the Lancaster Municipal Building.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: ]

» CLERK - TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

Audit field work is scheduled to start next Monday, August 19% with Drescher & Malecki, LLP for the
fiscal year ended May 31, 2024,

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

Banner installation was completed last week. DPW was able to borrow a bucket truck to get this done. He
received an update that the Village bucket truck repairs are expected to be completed this week.

He will address an issue with feedback from the speaker system in the Council Chambers before the next
meeting.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY — Arthur A. Herdzik

He confirmed that the Code Enforcement Officer is to be included in the review of Special Events
Applications. This would include the Town Code Enforcement Officer (Matt Fischione) who is now
handling these services for the Village of Lancaster per a shared services agreement.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 10 of 11

He requested approval from the Village Board to purchase a supplement to his Phillips SpeechLive dictation
subscription to provide a speech recognition transcription feature, which he previously utilized on a trial
basis which is no longer available, at an increase of $52 quarterly to the cost of the subscription.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this request for a revision to
the Phillips SpeechLive dictation subscription for Attorney Herdzik to purchase a speech recognition
transcription feature at an additional cost of $52 quarterly.

Adopted Resolution: 232 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann

He reported 46 calls during the month of July and 262 calls for the year-to-date. There have been 18 calls
during August so far.

The department responded to a fire call at a property on Walden Avenue yesterday.
Department members have logged almost 2,000 hours of training this year.

Members assisted with the 4% of July and various Lancaster Fire Department events over the past couple of
months.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jonathan Ziders

He stated that if there are any questions or information needed regarding EMS related matters, the Village
Board may contact him for data or contact the County depending on what type of information is needed.

» 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE - Gavin O’Brien

He will not be able to attend the regular monthly meeting time this month, so a Speaker Series event will
be held at that time instead on Tuesday, August 27" at the Lancaster Municipal Building. Carmen Ciccarelli
will once again be giving his presentation regarding the history of the Town Hall / Opera House clock

tower.
The Village Fall Fest will be taking place next month on September 21,

» HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - Nancy Stonebraker

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT - Matt Fischione

His office has been very active addressing issues.

He questioned if there has been any action regarding a resident inquiry related to annexing a portion of
property that falls within both the Town and the Village. It was confirmed that there has been no further
information received regarding next steps that need to be taken on this matter.

[ MISCELLANEOQOUS:

-None-



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER., NY August 12, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 11 of 11

| ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 233 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT August 26, 2024

Motion by , seconded by _, that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

August 6, 2024 to Aucust 26, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 371,725.93
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 39,560.54
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 4,473.24
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 1,446.40
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amountof §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  417,206.11

For the period from July 23. 2024 August 12, 2024
to

MAYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants
the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 87

General Fund Ck#......... 91954_92612_
Sewer Fund Ck#............ o 12136-12145
Trust Fund Ck#e.............  2582-2584
Capital Fund Ck#........... 1951-1952
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



Abstract Summary of Funds

Board Meeting Date:

Vouchers Paid by Check
(2023-24 Budget)
2024-2025 Budget

FICA Voucher 8/2/2024
Payroll Voucher 8/2/24
M&T Credit Card - June
TASC

TASC

TOTALS

August 26, 2024

General Fund (A) Sewer Fund (G) Trust Fund (T) Capital Fund (H)
$ 8,810.48

$ 273,079.28 32,828.70 §$ 4,473.24 $ 1,446.40
$ 5,855.29 478.39

$ 75,015.44 6,253.45

$ 2,634.83

$ 5,467.63

$ 862.98

$ 371,725.93 39,560.54 $ 4,473.24 $ 1,446.40

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $

417,206.11 |




=<

00°0 3unowy pioA |ej0L 8Y'018'8 Junowy Isi [ejo). Q) :Swe) SUIT Od Iejol G :siapiQ eseyoind |ejol

9s°801
¥202/6/8 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d Wl B dX3- 934NSYIYL ADNYNIA 3 000-0/¥-S2€L-V 007001 sBunesw yoyw 4
¥20c/6/8 v¢/60/80 tZ/60/80 d  JOVISOd - ¥IFHNSYIHL FIONVYNIH 3 000-9¢¥-GZEL-V 9G'Q abeysod L
dNEWISY HSVYO ALLI3d ONVT1 40 91A  S004091A +2/60/80 L0410V
yeoe/ere Ve/LE/S0 ¥2/Lers0 d WYL % dX3- Y3HNSYIHL IONVNIL 3 000-0L1-S2€L-V  0L'GY eoBLW/36BaiW JUBWasINqUIa) A
dITNOFLS 1IVHOIN  SO0OWDILS +2/1LE/G0 S0LLO-¥C
£8°01L9
GSeC6 ¥2/60/80 t¢/60/80 d 10 AG LNIVIN *® SHIVdIy-143a THI4 E| 000-9S¥-Live-V 91722t #o03s81 sulyaew Buiresbua S
GGEZ6 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 o SHIVA3Y - SMHOM 2118Nd Ld3a 3 000-esv0P9L-v 9lL°Z2L Ho0jsal sulyoeul Suiaeibua 14
SSEC6 $2/60/80 +2/60/80 d O1INE-39H9 SHYOM 2118Nd Ld3a 3 000-0S-0v9L-V  21°22L Yooysel suiyoew Buiaesbua €
GSEZ6 ¥2/60/80 +2/60/80 d ONNOYD % ATING-"H4 NI HLHON 3 000-eSy-legl-v 21221 %903s88. aulyoew Buireibua Z
§G€C6 ¥2/60/80 +¥2/60/80 d D% ONIQHNG - SIDIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-0S#-029L-V 21°22) X00jsal aulyoew Bulaeibus I
dd00 LININdOT3AIA INIHOVIN LLODS  0LOLLODS ¥2/60/80 ¥0L10-vC
L9656 ¥Z/LE/S0 $2/1E/50 d H3I3INIONI - S331SNHL 40 auvog 3 006-SE¥-010L-¥  90'G8G'L L2101 pus )sisse usbueibaid l
ONIMIINIONT JHNLOFLIHOUY 1D 0LOMVIdD +2/LE/SO €0210-vC
€29¢6 Y2I1Le/S0 $E/1LE/S0 d HIINIONT - S3ALSNHL 40 Quvod 3 006-S€¥-0L0L-V  €€°09%'9 0€/. pua Jsi1sse Juein/bu3 uss L
ONIRMIINIONT FHUNLOTLIHOYHY 14D 0L0HVIdD YZ/LEISO 20.L10-vC
oAy s1eq ey WoneIS uogduaseq odA} Junosoy ebieysn  juriowy uopdudseq sl
PIOAMYD PAXY 2UZ 84 07
8dAL O JoRJUOD Jopusp &8 Qd #0Od
IV :sdopuap A lpAasy
JoupT JBe, J0Lid Sueely , N :Aidy
N :AuQ 1eay sory A Jdwexg N ‘PI8H
A ‘pajelipng-uop apnjouy A M8yio N :pred §2/1L€/50 0} jsii4 :eBuey a)eq asueiquinouz
SJON Wiay eulr noyum 1ejad sJeusioy A ope8 N :pioa 35€7 03 Jsu1] cebury pj yoajeg pasy
Iy :edAj ‘0d Apig N :uado se o} JsiiA reliuey
9SIN sadfy eseysing sNjejs wey|

Wd LLLo

¥2oz/eL/a0

J3quinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseyaing

JOVTIIA H3LSYINV

sabuey

| :abey



87°018'8 00’0 00’0

87018'8 ‘Spund fiv JO [ej01
8v'0L8's 000 00°0 shole‘s A
jejol lejoL vo jejol anuaAay |ejol puadxgy pung uonduasaq pung
puny £q sjejoy
8r'018'8 00’0 00’0 8v'oig's ‘Spund liy JO [ejol
6E°61L 00°0 000 6€°61L v-§
60°1L60'8 00°0 000 60°L60‘8 v-v
o) 1ejo] /o |e)o) anhuaAsy lej0], puedxy pung uopdiiasag pung
pund-iea) Aq sje3o)
aotonuf ejeq a)eq eje(] Myoners uoyduoseq adAy wnoaoy ebieyn  uROWY uogduoser wey
PIGASYD PASY auz sl el 4
edA) Od joeqnuoD dopuss 8l Od # Od
Wd LL:10
JsquinN "'0'd Ag Bunsi Jepig eseyaing
202/€1/80

JOVTUA HILSVYONY ¢ :obeyq



SNOHVA

¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 H P ONILNIYd ~ 43HNSYIHL IDNYNIS 3 000-0ev-szel-v  vE€9L 3341 SNOIMOLON B MVYT VD01 Hd l
ONI SNOILYDITdNd dNOYD 339 50049339 +2/60/80 6610062
89'00L'c
€Ly0rLoe0. ¥2/30/80 ¥2/50/80 4 VN B SHIVAIH-SHIMIS ANVLINYS 3 000-€S¥-0218-9 G6'Chv SATDIHIA TTV- STTddNS MO0LS3H L
€LPOrL0c0, ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 d N ? HIVAIY MONYL-S33 1 3QVHS 3 000-¢S7-0958-V  S6'Zvv SITOIHIA T1V- S311ddNS HD0LSTY 9
€190P10€0L ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 o HIVd3d INFWAINDI-TOVNIVEa 3 000-€S¥-0vS8-V  S6CHb STDIHIA TTV- S3ddNS MD0LSTY S
€L¥0r10E02 ¥2/S0/80 ¥Z/S0/80 d ONYL INIVWMIVAIY-ONINYIID 1S 3 000-2S¥-0.18-V S6°ChP S3ITOIHIA 1IV- SAINddNS MO01S3Y 14
€Lv0vL0E0L ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 Y | LNIJWIND3-I9vaHYD 9 3SN43Y 3 000-€5¥-0918-V S6'Chb S3TOIHIA TIV- STAddNS MD0LSaN €
€lyovL0c0L ¥2/90/80 ¥2/S0/80 d  IN3IWGIND3A OL SHIVdIN-SMVd 3 000-€S¥-0LLLi-V  G6°ChY STTDIHIA 1TV- SANHdNS MD01LS3Y 4
ELY0r10€0L ¥2/S0/80 2/50/80 H ILANIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIA S133¥1S 3 000-2S¥-0LLS-V  86°2hy SITOIHIA 1V~ S3NddNS MD01S3Y 3
HO3A1 TVIHLSNANI a317ddv 0L0INddv +2/50/80 86100-G2
911651L0€0. ¥2/80/80 +2/80/80 4 ILINIVIN/SHIVAIY-INIVIN S133M1S 3 000-¢cs¥-0LLS-V  2L'LC SITOIHIA TV - MD0LS3Y dOHS L
HO3L IVIYLSNANI a3NddY 0i0iNddvY +2/80/80 16100-52
¥2oz/L/8 ¥2/L0/80 vZ/10/80 d I Od SADNINYIS J0Hd-ONINNY1d 3 000-v€¥-0208-V  00'06 SNOILVOOT € -vaz }
47100V VO S004710QY  ¥Z/10/80 96100-G¢
€.6161.99 ¥¢/60/80 ¥Z/60/80 g 5 TI0YAVd - ¥3HNSYIHL JONYNIA 3 00€-GEV-SZEL-V  SH8p0‘L JONVANILLY B INILTI0YAVd L
ONI'daV ~ SOONIJAV #2/60/80 §6100-G2
60015 ¥2/60/80 +v2/60/80 o HIHIO-SIVIHALYN-SYHVS 3 000-vL¥-0LLL-V B LPE 19voeljejodbey Jouueq ueisioA I
‘00 9VI430V  S001430V  +2/60/80 v6100-5¢
83loAUf . apeq aje(y ajeqd Moaers [ T 8aAL unoaay ebieyy  uUnoigy uondussaq Wy
PIOASID PASY JU 8414 Py
adAl Od MERU0D AORUSA  SJB(T O #0d
liv 'siopuap A iPASY
’eUr] 48B4 J0Ld Suee , N audy
N :AjuQ Jeaj soug A Jdwoxg N :Ploy
A ‘pajebpng-uoN apnjauy A g0 N ‘pred §2/L€/90 01 Jsuid (abuey apeq ssueiquinoug
SeJON Wejf sur Jnoypm iejeq :jewoy Aoms N :ploA jse7 0} 35414 robuey pj yayeg pasy
iy :edA] ‘0d Apig N :uado 187 01 )54 :abuey
OSIN sadA) aseyaung SNIPIS Wiaj| saBuey

Wd 00:+0

¥202/t71/80

JequinN "O'd Ag Buysi Jepig aseyoing
FOVTIIA H3LSVINVY

| :abey



SSELOL/1BEL6

¥2/60/80

¥¢/60/80

3AvISVO B Muvd Q47 - SISNIdXT 3 bLL-00¥-22S0-H 005221 82/9 ' 92/1 ONIANT SOAS J0Md L
ONIYIINIONT FHNLOILIHOHY 14D 0108V 14D ¥¢/60/80 60200-62

A JAN ] ¥2/20/80 t2/20/80 o S3AMNddNS 321440-Ld43G 3414 3 000-L0V-LLvE-V  0Q0'9EE SL133HS NI NDIS 0061 3
OTTIUVA-NANOD  SLONJWOD  +2/20/80 80¢00-¢2

S2/LE/S-PeILI9 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 3 SNVYIWMHOM-SLI43INIG IIA0TdNT 3 000-008-0+06-V GZ2'2.G't S¢-¥Z LINNOWY TYNNNY 1S3 l
JONVITIVANOD  S0OVdWOD ¥2/60/80 20200-6¢

12°69¢

¥210801010.2€90 ¥e/iZL/80 v2/gL/80 8 INOHJITIL - SIADIAYIS QIHVHS 3 000-6€¥-029L-V  9¥°0S| dNT ‘H4aN'Mda €

210801 010/2€90 ¥2iZL/80 vZiZLi80 ¥ I0Hd3731L - 1IVH 3414 AN3 HLYON 3 000-6e¥-129L-V  SG'8C g ‘HA4IN'MdQ 4

210801 0t0.2€90 ¥2/iZLi180 $2/Z1/80 H INOHdIT3L - SMHOM O118Nd 1433 3 000-Lev-0v9L-¥ 9206 gN1 ‘HI3IN'Maa I
SNOILYIINNWINGD HILNVHD  SOOLNVHD +2/21/80 90200-6¢

SNOIMYA ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d 7 31IS 93M - H3HNSYIHL IDONVYNIA 3 000-vL¥-S2ZEL-V Z6'6ES SONIATNG 77V SINOHJ 3
NOLLYOINNWNOD H3LUVHO  0Z0LMYHD t2/60/80 50¢00-5¢2

9/66¢1 ¥2/¢0/80 ¥2/20/80 o alv Lsyid-1d3a 3Hiy 3 061-092-1Lve-V  0£'892'8 <2/ 3A0YddV 8A SV MAN S b
SLONAOYH 34NIVIQHYD  SO0IGHYD +2/20/90 ¥0200-5¢

GGesee ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 d 1LOVHLINOD-SMHOM 2119Nd 1433 E| 000-Get-0¥9L-V Ov'8 SIDUVHO INIHd aIHOT10D I
ONI ‘SLNVLINSNOD IXg S0002IX8 ¥2/50/80 £0200-s¢

vcoe/Li8 ¥e/L0/80 t2/10/80 d 3N Od SIDIAYIS 4O0Md-ONINNY Id E| 000-PEP-0Z08-V 0006 SNOILVYO01 € -vaz 3
ANIMVIT AIAVA - S00DIVIE  +2/10/80 20200-s2

[ (A4 AT VeIeZ/L0 v2/£2IL0 d IVNLOVHINOD - IDILSNr IOVTIIA E| 000-Se¥-0OLLL~V 00'SZL SOAS ON3LS 1HN0D L
V13I8vinvd  S00v131g ¥Z/£2/L0 L0200-52

€6S¥200-ANI ¥2/60/80 v¥2/60/80 d LY 8 S3NddNS - NOILYDIZILNY3g 3 000-10t-0168-V  Sb'0e2 SHILSOd/XIL NIQUVYD IHL NI VIVO I
071 'SNOILNT0S LNI¥d ANOA3S SOONOA3S $2/60/80 00200-s2

aJOALY ajeg aeq S ERVITS uondussag edAt Wnoaoy ebleqy  junouly vopduosac) way

PIOAMIYD PAQY JuT ISl ooy
. .. 894 Od penuoy A 9180 Od #0d
Wd 00:%0
1squinN “O'd Ag Bunsii JepiQ eseyaing
¥20Z/v1/80

FOVTIA ¥ILSVINVYT

¢ :obey



829LeSe ¥2/20/80 v2/20/80 H  SHIHSINONILXI FI4-1d3q ENIE] 3 0€2-09¢-LivE-V 00°/S JOINGIS B OI4SNI LX3T TN 3
‘ONI 'dIND3 A134YS TvAIQ SO0TIVAIQ +2/20/80 21¢00-92
SL°LSL'T
Ly vyl ¥2/60/80 ¥Z/60/80 | OL1D - ONILNIYd 3 020-0E¥-GL18-9 (085S STTIE H3IMISAHILLITISMIN Y¥IAWANS €
Ly verL ¥Z/60/80 ¥Z/60/80 o Mdd - ONILNINd 3 0L0-0E¥-GLi8-9 +2'g9l STT19 Y3IMISAILLITSMIN HINANS 4
3744} ¥¢/60/80 ¥2/60/80 4 .QV'? ONILNIY - IOILSNT IOVTIIA 3 000-0€P-0LLL-V  LbPEP'L S8 YIMIS/HILLIISMIN HINNNS L
‘ONI ONILNIMd 14730 0014730 ¥2/60/80 91200-9¢
L£°66¥
66t10628 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 4 IVNALOVHINOD - IVLNIWNOHIANT 3 000-GE¥-0608-V  1¥'66 LAVINS JLIVNNOAMEI1D/L8N0D €
66710628 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d OISS340ud - ¥3HNSVYIHL IONVNI 3 Q00-vevr-S2ei-v  S0'€0e LAVAS JLYWITO/MHEITID/LHN0D 4
66¥10628 ¥2/60/80 +2/60/80 o LLNIVIA ¥31dOD - 321LSNr IDVTIIA 3 000-€L¥-0LLL-V 5896 LHVINS JLYNITOMEITO/LHN0D I
OAS IVIONVNIA NIANV139VI13a  S009v13a  ¥2/60/80 S1200-52
10920628 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 H 1LIVHLINOD-SMHOM DI1gnd 1d3a 3 000-SEV-0P9L-V  00'652 LININAVC ISVIT 431400 Mdd I
OAS VIONVNIJ NIANV139v13d  S009VI3A $2/60/20 ¥i200-6¢
¥20e/1L/8 ve/L0/80 ¥¢/10/80 d 3N Od SIAVIAYIS JOU4-ONINNY 1 3 000-€v-0208-V 00°06 SNOIVO0T € -vaz l
SNIgE3Q MIYMANY  SLO0IYANY +2/10/80 €1200-5¢
¥6'10V'S
¥2/8 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 o JONVHNASNI TvIIa3an 9 000-020-1 ¥l 9bv ¥2/8 TYLNIQA ? NOISIA 33A01dNI €
ve/e v2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 8 A3 IVLIASOH-LI43NIE 33A0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-9 ZL'Li¥ ¥¢/8 TYLNIQA ® NOISIA IIA0THNT 4
/8 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d B IWLdSOH-S1143N3g 33A01dINT 3 000-008-0906-V 80'8€S'v P2/8 TYLNIA ® NOISIA 33A01dNS 8
QNN Li43N38 IFIA0TdWNA VYIS D S003av3SD +2/60/80 ¢L2e00-s¢
18°9.22
S92008.1 ¥2/S0/80 2/50/80 o HIHNSYIHL IONVYNIL 3 000-SEP-G2EL-V  8P'8E IVINIH 37000 H3lvm e
S9Z008.1L ¥2/S0/80 $2/50/80 d 1LOVHLINOD-SMHOM 2119nd Ld3a 3 000-GEV0¥9L-V €€2€2 IVANTH H3T009 HILYM 1
OTIXO0N TVLSAHD  SO0LSAMD +2/S0/80 LL200-G2
1SELOL ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d U1S303d 1S YHOHNY - SISNIAXI 3 S11-009-2250-H 0S°ZLlL VHOUNY 82/9 DNIANT SOAS 40Hd L
ONIYIINIONT FJHNLOTLIHONY 14D 0L0NYIdD ¥2/60/80 01200-g¢
L] ] sleq aregy qoners uojjauosact oAl unovoy ebieyn  unowy uoyduoseq wey
PIOAMYD PADY ouzg 3suly 0oy

Wd 0070

pcoc/vLien

8d4] Od oenuon

JOpUIA B8 Od #Qd

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaing

ROVTUA YSLSYINYT

¢ :abey



8€0506

¥2/50/80

¥2/50/80

d  HIvd3d INGWINDI-OVNIVHA 3 000-€S+-0pS8-V  98'62 MO0LSTY dOHS 9
8€0506 ¥¢/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 o ONAL INIVA/HIVAIH-ONINYI 1D 1S 3 000-¢Sv-0L1L8-V /8'6¢C MOOLSIH dOHS g
8€0506 $2/50/80 ¥Z/S0/80 d 1 INTNDINDI-TDVAUYD 2 IASN4TY 3 000-€5v-0918-V 1862 MO01S3AH dOHS 14
BE0S06 ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 4 INIWCIND3 OL SHIVAIN-SHYVA 3 000-€S+-0VLL-V  18°62 MOOLSIH dOHS ¢
8€0506 ¥2/50/80 ¥2/50/80 d L LNIVIV/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-gs¥-2eLs-v 1862 ADO0LS3IYH dOHS [4
8€0506 ¥2/S0/80 v2/50/80 d ILLNIVIN/SHIVdIS-LNIVIN S133YH1S 3 000-¢S¥-0l1S-V  L8'6C AD0LSTIH dOHS b
F1LSVO/SIAIMVIHIONIA  S00IONI4 #2/S0/80 92200-5¢
65'8¥1

6581l ¥2/S0/80 +2/50/80 d VA B SHIVAIY-SHIMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-£S¥-0218-9 0E'¥L SONHLIY INVHAAH 3HI4 4

65871 ¥2/S0/80 v¥2/S0/80  ONYL INIVWAHIVAIH-ONINYITD 1S | 000-¢St-0L18-V  62VL SONILLIY INVHQAH JYid b
ONI AYY3d  SO00AYM3d $2/50/80 G22¢00-S¢

S¥SS ¥2/60/80 #2/60/80 d ONYL INIVINHIVAIY-ONINYITO LS E| 000-2St-0418-V 62°92v H3d3IIAMS OATTINGA HO4 SLuvd L
ONIAYY3d  S00AMN3Ad $2/60/80 $2200-5¢

¥eoe Anr ¥2/60/80 v€/60/80 d 0 3ONIANIAIANI-SNOILYHEITTD 3 000-20t-095.-V  08'20L ALIEIND3S v/L8E/L 3
LINIJWIOVNVYIN HOIST1ADOXT  S00130X3 +2/60/80 £2200-5¢

¢0e v2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d J0SSVY IVdIDINNW-SNILI TVID3dS E| 000-00+-0¢6L-V 00°0¥C INIWILYLS SINA TVNNNY I
00 31Y3 40 NSSY 0440 ADVTIIA SCOVTIIA +2/60/80 €2e00-5¢

VL1902 LANIA ¥#2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d NS JJ1440 - ¥ILNSYIHL JONVYNIL 3 000-10¥-G2EL-V  ¥5°961 13 'S3aNSSLL ‘AN ‘SdIND Y3ANIg L
Alddns 301440 NOLVYI  SOONOLVA +2/60/80 L€200-5¢

€01 2021 ANId ¥#2/20/80 ¥Z/20/80 o aiv 1SHI4-143d 3did E| 061-09¢2-LL¥E-V  09'€0E SHILHOI4THIH4 ¥O4 S3TLLOE HIALYM 3
AlddNS 301440 NOLva  SOONOLY3 +2/20/80 02200-5¢

8€4626¢ ¥2/20/80 ¥2/20/80 d  SH3HSINONILX3 341430 I¥id 3 0eC-09¢-t1ve-v QL °ASY OAS ? SNI H3HSINDNILX3 3Hi4 L
"ONI diND3 AL34VYS TVAIQ S00TVAIG  $2/20/80 6120062

9€.66%¢ ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 Y 134VS-NOILVHLSININGY S133YLS 3 000-2¥¥-0L0S-V  96'601L SAvYd A3V S3A0HL2313 OVIaHVD I
"ONI 'dIND3 ALI4VS TVAIQ SO0TVAID  +2/60/80 81200-6¢

ao10AU)} . ayeq arq NoARg uopduaseqg ‘adAl Wnod3Yy efiieyy  Junowny vopdussac oy

PIOADIMD  pARY ouZ JSH Ray

Wd 00:70

¥202/vL/80

8dAl Od oeHUOY

40puep eI Ot #0d

JsquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JapiQ eseyoing

FOVTTA ¥3LSYONVT

¢ :abey



24892

P2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 d 3AdX3 YNLOVYLINOD-SHIVMIAIS 3 000-00¥-0L¥S-V 05258 d34 ¥TVYM3AIS ILIHONOD ISd 00SP L
NI ‘SROINYIS ILIHONOO JAISTHYT  S00SIMV ¥2/50/80 €£200-5¢
or'zzL'Zl
€195501000 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d R MIVAIN MONYL-SIIYL IAVHS 3 000-25+-09S8-V  09°0£0'E 13374 MdQ 04 S3YIL M3IN ¥
£195501000 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 b= INININDI OL SHIVAINH-SHMVL E| 000-€5+01LZ-V 09'0€0°‘c 13374 MdQ H0d S3HIL MIN €
£195501L000 ¥Z/60/80 v2/60/80 d I¥3LLVYE 2 STHIL-TVAONIY MONS 3 000-L1¥-2€LS-Y  09°'0£0'E 13374 MdQ ¥0d S34IL MaIN Z
£195501000 $2/60/80 $2/60/80 4 WYILIVE B STUIL-INIVIN S1TTMLS 3 000-2L+-0LLS-V  09°0€0'E 13374 MdQ HO4 S3dIL MIAN L
ONI YIL ISIANLYNH  S00NL¥NH  $2/60/80 2€200-s¢
Lz’ Loy
veocAInr ¥2/50/80 +2/S0/80 | ANIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-6Lp-0LLS-V  L0'EL Y202 AINr S3ITddNS B S1Mvd 14
reazAnr ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 d IVIHOLINVIM-SMEOM 21718Nd 1d3d 3 000-20v-0v9L-V  8€'60L 20¢ ANr S3IddNS 8 SLYvd €
veozAINr ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 H /IHOLINVF - 1IVH 3414 NI HLYON 3 000-6L¥-129l-V 8€'60L Y20 ATNr SAIddNS ® SLyvd 4
vZoZAINe ¥Z/S0/80 +Z/S0/80 H SIVIHOLINYF - STDIAYTS QI™VHS 3 000-20¥-029L-V  8£'60L Y202 AN S31ddNS ® S1uvd l
SOAS LId3Y0 10430 IWOH  S00A3IWOH  #2/50/80 1£200-62
88'5L6'57
ez Lsnony ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d A 2 IVLIASOH-LI43NIg IIA0TINT 3 000-008-0906-9 29'092'Z Y2 1SNONV SNI HLTVIH 33A01dNI [4
2oz 1snony ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d % TYLUJSOH-SLI4aNIF IIA0 14N 3 000-008-0906-V 12'SL.'€Z ¥Z LSNONV SNI HLTY3H 33A01dW3 L
ANMSEOE XHVWHOIH  SOOWHOIH $2/60/80 0€200-5¢
ycoerL/g v2/L0/80 ¥Z/10/80 d IN 3d SIDIAYIS JOUd-ONINNY 1 E| 000-v€¥-0208-V 0006 SNOLLYD01 € -vEaz l
HISNVYH JINNIC SOOHLINS #2/10/80 62200-S¢
£€8/£0.6916 ¥Z/60/80 ¥Z/60/80 d 1 avIHY3A0 OSIN-SNOLLYHE3 13D 3 000-02v-0SG.-V  80°2vP JOVLS ¥O4 IdVL SHIH4vO 3
UIONIVHO  SOONIVHO #2/60/80 82200-62
0S¥68€81LL ¥¢/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 H ILANIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S E| 000-2S¥-011S-V  8Z'96€ P YOMYL SIMVNE ¥v3y l
'ONI3AIMdL3TTd 010133714 b2/S0/80 42200-6¢
6’8852
8€0S06 ¥2/50/80 ¥2/50/80 d VN B SHIVAIY-SHIMIAS ANVLINVS 3 000-€S¥-0218-9 98'6¢C MO0LS3H JOHS 8
8€0506 P2/S0/80 $2/50/80 Y W2 HIVdIY MONY1-S334 L IAVHS 3 000-cSt-0958-V 1962 AD0LSTY dOHS L
penujuoy junosoy FUUSYO/SIMVIHIADNIA  S00IONI4 ¥Z/50/80 92200-62
agqoAU] ajeq ajeq |Jeq yones uolduosagy adA; unoasy sbieys”  junotry vopdussaeg wey
PIOANYD. pAaY aug sy jooy
8dAL Od joBAUOY 40puep e1eq Od. #0d
Wd 00:+0
Jsquinn "Q'd Ag Bunsii Jepig aseyoing
v¥e0e/vLi80

FOVTTHA ¥ALSVYINV G :afeg



GesrieR ¥2/50/80 $2/50/80 o Adid ? STVI¥ILVN-IOVYNIVHA 3 000-¥L¥-0PS8-v  20'8SS 1IVHASY l
00 3NN B INOLS ISIHIHYILNT MAN  SOONIMIN $2/50/80 L¥200-G¢

91608¢e8 ¥2/G0/80 $2/50/80 d /W ONIDVAINSIH-INIVIN S13THIS 3 000-€Lv-0L1S-V  8E6LS LIVHdSY L
00 JNIT 8 INOLS ISINAYILNI MIN  SOONIMIN v2/S0/80 0v200-5¢

olLozLeg vZ/S0/80 tZ/50/80 b3 did ® STIVIHILYIN-IOVNIVIQ 3 000-vLy-0vS8-v  ¢L'vee 1IVHJSY A
0D 3NN B INOLS ISIMJYILNI MIN  SOONIMIAN  $2/50/80 6€200-52

08619¢€8 ¥Z/80/80 ¥2/80/80 Y /N ONIOVIUNSAY-INIVIN SLITHLS 3 000€L¥-0LLS-V  Z8'8%L 1IVHASY L
00 JNIT B ANOLS ISINJYILNI MIN  SOONIMIN +2/80/80 8€200-GZ

£€98/8¢€8 ¥2/80/80 v2/80/80 d /N ONIDVAENSIH-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-CLP-0LLG"V  S6°2bp L1IVHASY l
O3 INIT 8 INOLS ISINEYIINT MIN  SOONIMIN +2/80/90 1€£200-62

TIVLSNI ONZ21S) V2/60/80 $2/60/80 d SNYINMYOM-SLI43INIE 3IA0TING 3 000-008-0¥06-V 00'6EL'ES) dWOD SHINYOM T1TVLSNI ANZ®RLS| 2
FONVITIV dWOD HIXNHOM DINNW SAN  SOONWSAN  +2/60/80 9€200-G¢

verozy'L

¥coe A1nr ¥¢/80/80 ¥2/80/80 o GAIHISSYIONN-S33M1 IAVHS 3 000-G4¥-0968-V Gl'ig 202 ANr S31TddNS ® S1Mvd 6

¥c0Z A1nre ¥2/80/80 ¥2/80/80 d 1 AVIHY3A0 OSIN-SNOLLYHE3 139 3 000-02¥-0652-V 22686 ¥20e AINF S3IddNS 2 S1Yvd 8

reoe Anr ¥2/80/80 2/80/80 H 1dYISANYT 3ONYNILNIVIA-SHHV 3 000-SEV0LLL-V  65VLT ¥20¢ AN S31ddNS 8 SLHvd L

¥eoz Ane ¥2/80/80 ¥2/30/80 o H3H1O-STVIYILVIN-SHEVA 3 000-FLt-0LLL-V 9E'6Y 202 AINF S3INddNS 2 SLuvd 9

vele Anr v2/80/80 +2/80/80 o LLINIVIA/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133M1S 3 000-¢S¥-0LLS~V 122 P20 A10r S3ddNS % SLdvd S

¥20e Anr ¥2/80/80 ¥¢/80/80 4 INOO3YH 2 ONIAVC-LNIVN S133M1S 3 000-vEP-0LIG-V Z6'FE 202 AINr S31NddNS % S14vd 14

¥20e Anr ¥2/80/80 ¥2/80/80 | AINIVd ? STOOL-INIVIA S13341S 3 000-6Lt-0LLS-V  29¥L ¥202 ATNF S31ddNS 2 S1dvd €

¥20e Xnr ¥2/80/80 2/80/80 g IVIJOLINVM-SHHOM 2i18Nd Ld3a 3 000-20-0v9L-v 86'8L ¥202 AINF S3ddNS B SLUVd Z

Y20z Anr ¥2/80/80 v2/80/80 8 SUlvd3y - TIvH 3MI4 NI HIMON 3 000-0S¥-1291L-V ¥i'd $20Z AN S2NddNS ? SLyvd L
IUVYMAUYH 30V SANNYIN - SOOANNYIN  2/90/80 S€200-9¢

(s IoTA 4 ¥2/80/80 ¥2/30/80 o LNIVd '? STOOL-LNIVIN S1334.1S 3 000-6L¥0LLS-V 69'V6C ™MIALIND YNSYd L
ONI LN3WJIND3 8 SYO AaNIT S003ANIT ¥2/80/80 YEC00-S2

avtoauy ojecq ajeq 2y WyoseIS yopdussac adA; wnooay ebieyy” Junolsy vopduaseq wey

PIOALID  pASY Du3 )Suy 1oV
90AL Od yoRau0Dy 4opusp e1eg Od #0d
Wd 00:+0
BquinN 'Od Ag buiist Jepip aseyaing
¥2oe/v1/80

FOVITIA ¥3LSVINVY

9 :abeyd



ST73N ~dd00 ADYINI ODON  S00I0DON ¥Z/50/80 8v200-5¢

£9°1€)1°)
£020982LdS ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/50/80 d  39N7 % 13N3-SYIMIS ANVLINVS 3 000-9LP-0218-9 <619 SZ-¥Z Ad A9 Q3HIND3IY SY SVO 9
£020982Lds v¢/S0/80 $2/S0/80 b | TIO '? ANITOSYD-SITHL IAVHS 3 000-9L+-0958-v €990l GZ-¥Z A4 A9 Q3HINDIH SY SYO S
€0209821dS ¥2/S0/80 $2/50/80 d 107 ANITOSYO-ONINVITD LIINIS 3 000-9Lv-0.i8-V ¥.'86l §¢-¥2 Ad A8 3UINDIN SV SYD 4
£0209821dS vZ/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 d 2 IANINOSYO-IOVANYD ¥ ISN43Y 3 000-9L¥-0918-V Gv'LOC SZ-vZ Ad A9 d3HIND3Y SV SV €
£€020992LdS ¥2/50/80 ¥2/50/80 | 110 '8 SYD-SXHvd 3 000-9L+-0LLL~V €291 SZ-¥2 Ad A9 QIYINDAY SV SYO 4
€0209821dS ¥2/G0/80 ¥2/50/80 d 70 ® ANMOSYO-LNIVIN SL13IHLS 3 000-9L+0LLS-V  £9'90F SZ-¥2Z Ad A9 Q3€INDIY SV Svo L
$73Nd -dH0O ADHINT OOON  S0030D0N  +Z/S0/80 4¥200-62
96°025°9
€v.-6522-5001 ¥2/80/80 ¥2/80/80 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8€¥-28LS-V B0ELO'Y TV 13 AVMAaYOHa98eS IVHINID/E 9
€v.-6522-G001 ¥2/80/80 ¥2/30/80 o J0HLD313 - SIVIAYIAS AJUVHS 3 000-8€v-029L-V  28'SZ)'} WV 13 AVMAYOXFG98ES TVHLNIDLE S
€v/-652¢-5001 ¥2/80/80 +2/80/90 d OIALOTT3A - 1TvH 34id ANT HLYON 3 000-8€v-129L-V  99'zZy TV L3 AVMAYOHE98ES TVHLINIDLE ¥
€¥.1-6522-5001 ¥2/80/80 vZ/80/80 d 3d/S334Y1L agd - NOILYIIdILNY3g 3 000-8€1-01S8-Y 2Zi'iP W 13 AVMAVYONF98ES TYHLINTDLE €
€¥.-65¢2-5001 ¥2/80/80 ¥2/80/80 b HILVM-SHYEVL 3 000-L¥¥-0LLL-V  8S°LEE TV 13 ‘AVMAYOXE98ES IVELINIDLE 4
90€-6€€8-L00L ¥2/80/80 ¥Z/80/80 Y X3 IWNLOVHLINOD-SNOLLYHEI 13D 3 000-00¥-055.-V 6£08 TV 13 AVMAVOHE98ES TYHINIDLE l
D3I SAN  SLO000ON +2/80/80 9200-5¢
L ¥828d ¥2/80/80 $2/80/80 d  LNINDINDI OL SHIVYIH-SHNVL 3 000-€SP-0LLL-V  9F'E9 YIMOW O L
| STTVS dINDI YIIINOYL VUVOVIN  SOOVOVIN 2/90/80 S¥¢00-s¢
69528d ¥2/S0/80 v2/50/80 d  LININCIND3A OL SHIVAIY-SHHVd 3 000-€S¥-0LLL~V  92'0L5 HIMOW OVIS - SLAVYd HIvday l
I SFTVS dINDI HIAILNOYUA VHVOVIN  SOOVOVIN ¥2/S0/80 P¥200-52
¢leesd P2/S0/80 $2/50/80 d  ININDINDIT O1 SHIVAIH-SHYVd 3 000-€SP-0LLL-V  1O°8E HIAMOW - SLHVd HIVdIy l
[ STTVS dINDI HIAILNOYA VEVOVIN  SOOVOVIN ¥2/50/80 €v¥200-52
1.2 %1)
S0992+E000Y ¥Z/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d  INOHJINAL - SI0IAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-6€+-029L-v  pL'EsE P20Z LSNONVY VAILXIN B dV €
$0992+£000+ ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 4 IOHA3N131 - TIVH 3414 AN HLHON 3 000-6€-129L-V  00°0S Y202 LSNONV VAILLX3N B dv <
S0992E0001 ¥2/60/80 $2/60/80 d INOHd3TAL - SMHOM 211and 1d3a 3 000-L€¥-0¥9L-V 00082 $202 1SNONV VAILX3N '8 dV 8
ONI'VAILX3N  SOOILXAN +2/60/80 [4 AV 1 *1 A
edjoAul e o1y eec? oaeis uopduoseg adA} unogoy ebreyy  pinowy wondussey ey
PIOAMYD PADY auz Jsuly el 4
...... : = A S T . =m. e P9 Od poENUOY G e e OPURA OJRQ Od #0d
Wd 00:¥0
1squnN O'd Ag Bunsiq Jepip aseysing
¥202/v1/80

FOVTUA ¥3LSVINVYT , abey



0E9FLECANI

1SITVIO3AdS NOISYOD0 WID3AdS S00103dS  $2/60/80 £5200-52

$2/80/80 ¥Z/80/80 4 ILANIVIN/SHIVAIN-LNIVIAN S133M1S 3 000-2St-0LLS"V  L£'S96'L 421 # S1¥vd Hivd3y L
"ONI 'NOLIN-HLHOMHLNOS  S00HLNOS ¥Z/80/80 96200-5¢
6202 ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d 0 IONIANIJIANI-SNOILYHETTAD 3 000-20¥-0SS.-V  00°000°GI ATNr 40 Hiy SYHOMIYIS L
"ONI'ANM 4O SHILHOIIAMS  SO0ITAMS +2/60/80 S5200-ST
VIN ¥Z/81/L0 ¥2/81/L0 H ONINIVHL-1d3Q FYI4 3 000-0Liv-Live-Y LL'Pp8E ONINIVHL - S1S02 TIAVYL I
QUVHOIY Mvrals S00vraIS ve2/8L/iL0 ¥5¢00-G62
948501-v¢ ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/30 d NIdX3 TVNLOVHELNOD-SHIVMIAIS 3 000-00V-0L¥S-V  09'GL NIVMIGIS SHIIHE/WYOI/HSIAN IHIM I
NS SH3A7ING AVMNYHL SINOLNYYDS  SOONVMOS +2/60/80 €5200-92
099501L-v2! ¥¢/60/80 ¥2/60/80 <} 3did 7 STVIYILYWN-IOVYNIVHA 3 000-¢L¥-0vS8-V  0€'86€ HIVdIY ¥IAIZOTH ¥vaIH/ILIUNIND b
NS SH3IATNG AVMNYHL SINCINYHOS  SOONVHOS +2/60/80 ¢5¢00-5¢
1snoanvy $2/60/80 +€/60/30 8 JOVISOd - HFHUNSYIHL IDONVYNIS 3 000-9€¥-SZEL-V  00°000‘E ¥ILIW IDVISOd NO 11143 L
AINNOOJJY FAMIASTH SIMOG AINLId  SZ0aNLId #2/60/80 LS200-5¢
¥20Z udv vZ/60/80 ¥2/60/80 o 1SNY¥L ? 14NOD "'ANNd LSNYL 9 000-190-1L 00'ZL0‘L 202 11ddY S334/S3NIS I
ANN4 IDNLSNF-YITIOULAWNOD J1VIS  S003LVLIS +2/60/80 05200-S¢
yZ0Z AVIN ¥2/60/80 ¥Z/60/30 Y FONVHNSNI Tv2I1Q3an 9 000-020-1 0S'605°) P20C AVIN 8334/SANIL 8
QNN 2DULSNr-U3TIOYULINOD J1VLIS  S003LVLS ¥2/60/80 6¥200-s¢
TLLES'L
¥9885821dS ¥€/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 d 38N % 13NI-SHIMIAS AYVLINYS 3 000-9l¥-02i8-9 LE'62L S¢-¥Z Ad A8 A3-IND3Y SV 13S31Q 2
$9886821dS ¥2/50/80 +2/50/80 o 10 ® ANNOSYD-S33L AQVHS 3 000-911-0998-V  9€'L0} ST-¥Z A4 A8 Q34IND3IY SV 13s3Iq 9
¥9889821LdS ¥2/50/80 +2/50/80 o 0 2 ANNOSYD-IDVYNIVEA 3 000-9L¥-0¥S8-V  Z8'€0L SZ-v¢ Ad A9 Q3dIND3Y SY 13831A S
¥988982LdS ¥2/50/80 t2/50/80 Y 108 INITOSVO-ONINYITD L33MLS 3 000-911-0L18-V  81'922 SZ-¥Z Ad A9 Q3dIND3IY SV 135314 ¥
9886821 dS ¥2/S50/80 2/50/80 8 ? ANMOSVO-IDVaYVYD B ISN4TY 3 000-91¥-0918-V 6928l SZ-¥Z Ad A9 A3HINDAY SV 13s3IQ €
¥98868¢21dS ¥2/S0/80 v2/S0/80 ] 10 2 SVO-SHuvd 3 000-9L+-0LLL-V  9l'22€ S2-¥T Ad A9 A3HIND3Y SV 135310 4
9885821dS ¥2/S0/80 2/50/80 d  7NIO 8 INIMOSYD-INIVIA SL33M41S 3 000-9L¥-0LLG-V  68°95h S2-vZ Ad A9 a3HIND3IY SV 13s31d l
poenujuo unosoy S73N4 -d¥OD ADHINI ODON  S00I0D0N  ¥2/50/80 8¥200-92
SR10AUY arg aeg YIRS uonauoseq 8aA; Wnoady ebiryy  unolsy uopduase wep
PIOASIYD  pAGY oUz Jsid way
o . = edALOd teyuoy S ... 1opus) &jeq Od #0d
Wd 00:40
JsquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio aseyoing
¥202/¥1/80

ADVITTUA YILSVYINVY

g :abey



1snonv

ve'lol

A ZATAN (VIR 2 AT A} 1) d NOHd T139-NOILD34SNI ONIaTing 3 000-S81-686€-V 66'.C ¥20¢ LSN2NY SINOHd 0L

1snony V2121180 ¥Z/ZL/80 ¥ 3NOHd T130-NOILYYISININGY 3 000-G8¥-GLL8- O  66°LE ¥202 LSNONY SANOHd 6

lsnonvy ¥21ZLI80 ¥2/ZLi80 d 30-39VHYD SHIOM O178Nnd 1430 3 000-S87-0¥8L-V  ¥Z'LE ¥202 LSNONY SINOHd 8

Llsnonvy ¥2/ZLI80 $2/Z1i80 S Q314ISSYIONN-S3IHL IAVHS 3 000-GLp-0958-V  86'GL ¥20Z LSNONY SANOHd £

Lsnonv v2/ZL/80 ¥2/21/80 ¥ 1va B Hd 31190W-d3dd ¥3LSVYSIa 3 000-9.¥-066E-V €269 ¥202 LSNONY SINOHd 9

isnanv ¥ereLis0 veieligo H {OHd 7130 - ¥34UNSVYIYL IONVNIL 3 000-981-9CEL-V P lE 20 LSNONV SINOHJ S

1snony ¥eIZLI80 v2/ZLI80 ¥ 1 AavIHAIA0 OSIN-SNOILYHET 13O 3 000-0TH-0SSL-V  ¥Z'LE ¥202 LSNONVY SANOHd

Lsnony v2IZLI80 ¥Z/ZL/80 Y 3NOHd T13D - YOAVI JAILNO3X3 3 000-S8Y-0L2L-V bE'LE ¥20Z LSNONV SINOHd €

lsnonv v2IZLI80 ¥2/ZL/80 H {OHd 1730 - $331SNYHL 40 aXvOos 3 000-G8+-0L0L-V  ZZ'LS ¥20Z L1SNONY S3INOHd 2

Llsnonv YZIZLIB0 ¥2/Z1/80 ¥ 1Y1iVa/ SINOHJ 1730 - 1430 3u14 3 000-S81-LLYE-V  Z6'80€ ¥Z0Z LSNONY SINOHd L
SSI1IHIM NOZIMIAA  0LOZIMAA +2/Z1/80 29200-52

SL'8€L

¥26650000ZZ€ ¥2/60/30 ¥2/60/80 d IVNLOVHLINOO-SHIAMIS AUVLINVS 3 000-SEV-0ZL8-D  SL'lbL AINC FUYMLIOS ONDIOVHLSHD &

¥2665000022€ ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 ¥ 8 IWAOWSN ¥INOO-S33YL IAVHS E| 000-9.+-0958-V  GL'Lpl AINF IHUYMLIOS ONDIOVHL SO ¥

¥Z66500002Z€ ¥2/60/80 +2/60/80 by YIHLO-SIVIMILYW-SHHVd 3 000-vLb-OLLL-Y Sl ipl AINT FUYMLIOS ONDIOVHLSdD €

¥2665000022E ¥2/60/80 +2/60/80 d S IVNLOVHLNOD-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-0£-2ELS-V  SL'LPL AINC FUYMLIOS ONDIOVHLSdD 2

¥Z665000022€ vZI60/80 ¥Z/60/80 Y LNIVN SIOIAYIS-LNIVIN S1IFHLS 3 000-SEV-0LLG-V  SL'ZbL AINM JYYMLIOS ONIOVELSdD |
NOZIM3A  SLOZIM3A +2/60/80 19200-52

v202/1E/L ¥2/60/80 ¥Z/60/80 Y SLISOd3A 4IF 8 ALNVIVND 9 000-0£0-L 00°00S'L INSWAVD JONVITINOD ¥amas |
VHINVIAYS ‘2TvaSIL  S00vaSlL 2/60/80 0920052

865185058 ¥2/60/80 +2/60/80 Y SO0 MV1- MV 3 000-60t-0Z¥L-V  ZV byl NOILdI¥OSENS/AUVMLIOS INIINO L
INIWAVL 1SIM - SHILNIFY NOSWOHL  SOOSWOHL ¥2/60/80 65200-52

00°82.'s

LOEL ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 ¥ O4NIOO¥d LY¥3 TV A3y-1d3a IM1 3 000-LLt-LLVE-V  00'€S9'L LIV 3/MJO/MEOMLEN ¥3LNdWOD 2

LogL ¥2/60/80 $2/60/80 H LNIVIA DAS - H38NSYIAYL IONYNIS 3 002-SEY-SZEL-V  00'SL0'p LIV Q3/MJOMEOMLIN ¥3LNdWNOD |
OT1dSW 13NHOAL  SLONHO3L ¥2/60/80 8520052

¥202/¥IL ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 ¥ 0 ION3ANIHIANIFSNOILYHET IO 3 000-20¥-0S5.-V 6P 6EL'E HLY TVANTY STNVO TYAINYVO/INIL 1
panupuoy junoooy 1SIVIOAS NOISYDD0 WIOIAdS  S00I03dS +2/60/80 1520052

99/0AU| Bjeq  9jeq ORI uogduaseq  edAj junoady sbieyy  unowy uopduaseq wo

RADY 2113 18414 o9y

.. 8L od peyuoy

. AOPUIA @ Od

Od

Wd 00'v0

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JepiO eseyaing

ve0Z/v1L/80 FOVTIIA J3ALSVONV

6 :abed



00°0 ;JunoW PIoA [B10) 29°LZ8°}LE SJUNOWY JSIT (BJOL Bl :SWa)| UL "O'd BJ0L LL :SIepIQ 8seydnd |ejo)

2901¢s ¥2/50/80 +2/50/80 o ILANIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIA S13341S 000-2Sv-0LLS-V 66°EPE S3ITddNS M3IYD SSYHO I

‘ONI SH3LHVNOAYIH SY3LLNDAOOM S000A00M  $2/50/80 04200-G¢
62°0L9'L

SNORIVA ¥2/S0/80 ¥2/S0/80 ¥ S LOVHLINOO-3OVENVO B ISN43Y 000-7€¥-0918-V  6¥'8EL'L HLv - ON3Q QYVAOE ISNIVA LI ¢

SNOVA ¥2/S0/80 +2/50/80 d 1aVIHY3IAO OSIN-SNOILLYHE3 13D 000-02+-05S.-V 08')€S Hlt - OW3Q QYVA 0€ LS NIV L1 i
ONI STIIAYIS FLVHOLHOD WM SO0HODIWM  +2/50/380 69200-9¢

0-¢vE1-8L06.61 +¥¢/80/80 +2/80/80 H S 1OVHINOD-IOVaYVYO ® 3SN4d3aH 000-vEP-09L8-V £5'865 GNTMdQ J3LSANNG aHVA 8 b
ONI STIAHIS FIVHOLHOI WM SO0HODWM  ¥2/80/80 89200-9¢

8L2vE ¥2/60/80 ¥¢/60/80 d H3A3ANIONIT - S33LSNHL 40 Qvog 006-GE¥-0LOL~VY GZ'€0Z'S ¥202/.2/L ON3 GOId3d $334 40dd l
Od 'SALVIDOSSY % LLNHOS WM SOOHDSIWM  $2/60/80 19200-92

96667886 ¥2/20/80 t2/20/80 o 70 8 ANITOSVYO-Ld3d 3HI4 000-9Lt-LLbE-V 627108 4 3N2S3d ? HAA 43I1HD ¥0od4 13and i
MNVYE X3M 0LOvEX3IM $2/20/80 99¢00-5¢

SL6Zy 2/60/80 +2/60/80 d 13AYO LNISNOD 234 - S3ISN3IdX3 601-00#-22S0-H 06'801 VAT H3AMIS vZ2/4/2 ONIAONT SOAS 3
SHIINIONT 2 IHNLOILIHOEY SLIVM  SOO0SLIVM +2/60/80 69200-52

SNOI™YVA ¥2/60/80 ¥2/60/80 d IVALOVHINQD-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 000-SE¥-0218- 9 0000582 SOAS 4048d Y3IM3S "3LSVYONY 3
SHIIANIONT 8 FHNLOILIHOMY S1IVM  SO0SLIVM +2/60/80 ¥9200-S¢

¥20e/L/8 ¥2/10/80 +¢/10/80 d 3N Od SIVIAYIS 40Hd-ONINNVId 000-ve¥-0208-V 0006 SNOILYJO01 ¢ -vaZ L
IdT1OA 4 SINVE  S003dT1OA +2/10/80 £€9200-52

a0jontf ajeq aed NUOABIS uonduoseq Wnogoy sbieyn  Junowy uojjduoset tuey

PIOASIYD PASY Uz 18l

Wd 000

¥eoc/v1L/80

auA, (L Od oequoy

40puep sjeq Od . #0d

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Buisi JepiQ eseyaing

FOVITHA YILSVINYT

0} :abeyq



29°228'LLE

YTELY'Y

000 8E'¥SE20¢ ispund {iv JO L0},
vTeLr'y veeLy'y 00°0 0070 L
orory'L 00°0 000 op'ot'L H
0L°828'ze 00°0 0070 0.'828'z¢ 9
82620242 000 000 82'6L0°cLZ v
iejol 12301 o |ejol onusAsy fejo)l puadxy pung uojiduasag pung
pung Aq sjejol
29'228'LLE ve'eir'y 000 8E'¥Se 208 ispung |1y JO g0l
veelv'y YZELVY 000 00°0 i-s
ov'ory'L 00’0 00°0 or'ory'L H-S
0L'828°T¢ 00’0 000 0.°828°Z¢ 9§
8Z'620'€LT 000 00'0 82°610'€2Z v-s
rejol lejoL /o |ejo} anusasy fej01 puedxy pung uopduoseq pung

Wd 00:¥0

¥e02/v1/80

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi 1api0 sseyaing
FOVTTIA ¥3LSVYINV

pungj~ee Aq sjejoy.

1} :ebed



8E'VSE'20€ 000 000 00'0 8€'vSe'20¢ $pun 1y JO €108

ob'ory'L 00'0 00’0 00’0 o ovy'L H-§

0.°828'2¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 0L828°C¢ s

82°620'€22 000 000 000 8C'610'€L2 VS

lejoi, pung Joud pied uadqQ Jopid PADY Jolg Juaung pung uoydiioseq pundy

Wd 00:¥0

ve0e/vL/80

uadQ Jolid/ponienay JOLHAUSLNG JUNOIdY ainyipusdx3 Jo umopyeaig
JOVTIIA H3LSVYINV

2| :abegq



August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
12:24 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 08/02/24 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/2/2024 5,855.29 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/2/2024 478.39 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CasH



August 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

12:24 Py

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,855.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 478.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 6,333.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,333.68

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




August 15, 2024
12:38 pm

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 08/02/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 casH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 casH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

1,553.82

2,451.52

683.69

5,639.32

2,015.38

288.00

174.00

13,182.85

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

140.77

142.57

10

11

12

13

14



August 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

12:38 M Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 7,253.23 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 17,020.87 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 2,075.96 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 3,891.48 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 7,841.81 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 2,036.09 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 1,443.60 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 4,841.47 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 84.02

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

12:38 PM
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payrol] charges for paydate 8/2/2024 613.71- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 cASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 2,566.06 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 3,687.39 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 casH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 75.43 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/2/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 31,136.40-.

Payroll charges for paydate 5/24/2024 2,562.50
Cr: A -200-000 casH



August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

12:38 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 75,015.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,253.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 81,268.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 81,268.89

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y70 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE

12:55 v Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 06/30/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10.99 3
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH

A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  ADOBE-CTO OFFICE-2 ACCOUNTS 47.98 4
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  OEM-BEST BUY-SCREEN PROTECTOR 4 PHONE 39.99 6
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1420-435-000 Expenditure  ATTORNEY-HERDZIK-SPEECH PROCESSING SOL. 77.40 7
LAW - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:LEASE

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -1325-435-200 Expenditure  CTO-Z0OM SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 159.90 8
FINANCE TREASURER - SVC MAINT CONTRACTS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE-WYNDHAM HOTELS-ULLMAN-TRAINING 312.00 9
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CasH

A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE-CROWNE PLAZA-SIEJAK-TRAINING 477.00 10
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-JOES QWIK-GAS FOR RC MOWER 41.79 1
STREETS MAINT-GASOLINE & OIL

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-INGREDENTS 4 WEED KILLER 197.50 12
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -8560-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-GAS FOR TREE CREW 9.41 13

SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2
12:55 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -7110-414-000 Expenditure  DPW-CITY FENCE-PAC WAY REFLECTION WALKWY 293.79 14
PARKS-MATERIALS-OTHER
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER REFUND 39.50- 15
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER INGREDIENTS 237.00 16
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-456-000 Expenditure  FIRE-AMAZON-GARAGE DOOR OPENERS LFD 49,30 17
FIRE DEPT-REPAIRS & MAINT BY DPW
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER INGREDIENTS 11,30 18
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER INGREDIENTS 158.00 19
PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER INGREDIENTS 79.00 20
PARKS~MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-402-000 Expenditure  EVENTS-UNITED RENTALS-PORTA POTTYS 4TH 445,00 21
CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-435-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-WEED KILLER REFUND 79.00- 22

PARKS-MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPING MATERIALS

Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL



Page No: 3

August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE

12:55 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 2,634.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 2,634.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 22 2,634.83

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 22

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




August 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

12:55 PM
Updated Entries Updated Amount
Reimbursements: 0 0.00
Expenditures: 2 2,634.83
Transfer In: 0 0.00
Transfer out: 0 0.00
Cancel: 0 0.00
Encumbrances: 0 0.00
YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Batch: CREDITCD Updated Entries:

22 Updated Amount:

2,634.83

Ref Num:

805




August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
12:41 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 08/06/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure HRA transactions - July 2024 5,467.63

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

12:41 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances

A 5,467.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of ATl Funds: 5,467.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 5,467.63

Reimbursements. 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: il

There are NO errors in this 1isting.




August 15, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 1
12:43 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 07/26/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  TASC - Renewal 862.98

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 15, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

12:43 pM
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 862.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 862.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 862.98

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE August 26, 2024
18t o ond
~Motion | Motion -
1. - Correspondehce from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of |

~cHoNT

ACTION

CRee File
Refor (o:

building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from August 1, 2024 - August 16, 2024.

i

1

Correspondence from Lancaster Village Merchants Association / Fattey Beer providing a

Ree il

Referto:

revised Special Events Application for its Buffalo Football in the Village event to be held on |
_Thursday, September 12, 2024, from 6:00 p.m. to 11:30 p.m. on West Main Street. _ |

Correépondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for

ACTION -

its Ceremonial Inspection and Parade to be held on Saturday, September 14, 2024, starting
at 5:30 p.m. at Firefighter’s Park.

Correspondence from Lancaster Football Booster Club providing a Special Events a

Application for its “Last Call Before Fall” event to be held on Saturday, September 28,
2024, from 6:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. on the grass lot at the corner of West Main Street.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use Application for The Black Sheep for property located at 34
Central Avenue following review by the Commission at its August 15, 2024 meeting.

JCTION - ‘t Ree File

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending

FETETON

approval of the Site Plan Application for VIV, LLC (Visone Construction) for a parking lot
located at 0 Beach Avenue following review by the Commission at its August 15, 2024
meeting with the contingency that a new survey must be submitted to the Town Building
Department immediately after the project has been completed.

Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, providing notice

Page 1

that a Temporary Special Use Permit for Notorious Tree LLC (dba Kushmart LLC) for the
operation of a cannabis adult use recreational dispensary to be located at 5211 Broadway,
Unit 4, was approved following a public hearing held by the Commission at its August 15,
2024 meeting, and further recommending approval of the Change in Use Application for the
applicant for this same location with no contingencies following review by the Commission

Refero:

Last Updated: 8/23/2024 9:09 AM



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE August 26, 2024

[
!
‘! ACTION -

I

! - e o

| Correspondence from Michael J. Meyer, Historic Preservation Commission Chairperson,

! providing a response to the results of the Certified Local Government Audit performed by
| | the State Historic Preservation Office earlier this year.
i

—

Ree File |
Refora:

e - . R - .

9. Correspondence from Paul T. Bumbalo, Village Justice, providing notice that court records
must be examined and audited on an annual basis and requesting that the audit report be

i forwarded to the NYS Office of Court Administration’s (OCA) Internal Audit Services unit
de ] Rher. It becomes avallabls upon competion of the audi.
ACHoN ‘
B 1 Referw: | o
|
1
10. ' Correspondence from Wayne Cisco, DPW Superintendent, providing procurements
documents for the purchase of interior and exterior lighting for installation of LED fixtures
at the Department of Public Works Building and requesting approval to make these
. purchases in the amount of $7,524.91 with funding available through the NYSERDA Clean
| | | Energy Communities One Star Designation Grant.
1 .
11. | L
ACTION = | Ree Fite
! ) L RSerto: !
] | |
[12.] I R
| ACTION.© Ree File
i Refor o _
_d
13. |
ACTION = | Rec File
LR 0
,li‘:_, - .
ACTION - Ree Fite |
. Reterios
}‘15.‘"’_ 0 1
: ACTION | Ree File
{ j U Rofir o

Page 2 Last Updated: 8/23/2024 9:09 AM



8]26f202+4

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

AUGUST 19, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 20



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT DECK

ERECT SIGN

ERECT GARAGE

DUMPSTER

DEMOLITION OF REAR STRUCTURE
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

— D et e = s e B B ON

[
[—



Parco Building Systems
Homes By Kodiak inc

Karl Schurkus

James Volpe

Superior Fence and Rails
Daniel Schwab

155 Lake Avenue LLC

John Trojanowski

Sara Owczarzak

Franks Commercial & Home
Stellar Roofing

Noah Trotta

Joseph Fialkiewicz

Castle Home Improvements
Mary Kless

Amy Nicosia

Diane Hewett

Brian Muffoletto

Neth & Sons

154 Lake

103 Pleasant Ave.
264 Lake Ave.

44 Kelly Ct.

190 Aurora St.
312 Aurora St.
155 Lake Ave.
148 Aurora St.

25 Fifth Ave.

46 Wren Ave.

78 Holland Ave.
16 Livingston St.
41 Southwest Pky

1 Wilma Dr

2055 Como Park Blvd.

62 Burwell Ave.

19 Cotton St.

18 Bowen Ave.

69 Holland Ave.

Garage

Res. Alt/Add
Deck

Fence

Fence

Deck

Comm. Add/Alt
Sign- Temp
Roof

Res. Plumbing
Roof

Fence
Dumpster
Roof

Res. Plumbing
Fence

Demo Rear
Structure

Fence

Roof



140 [ a3eq Wd T0°€ IV $Z07/91/80 “UO 00D yiog :Ag pajeiousn

L ssuoydadsuy [eyo ],
$LS9-£39-91L
ssed Disiojoqd uerg K ¢ -ssauisng  $TOT/VI/80 AI030oy - maduiog o Apery JnQ 9AY NORISAET 86 I'T1-L1-ST'$01
¥L59-€39-91/
jooyo8 ()
Tred Dis10404 uedsg K1 -Alquisssy  yZ0Z/41/80 O adwiod jo Aper inQ Ysued) 9AY YOrISART] 671 8-Z-S1'401
uapren (uspren) asoy sy1 e
sseq auoyosig Ne osn [eloads  $Z07/21/80 as0y 9y Je ofefng LiBuy  opeyng A1Suy) I AYOM €5LT 11°€-2-€028
(9cpbe# ueaneisoy
ssasorg uy SejaAYy " WENM 1L 1 -Klquisssy  $70Z/60/80 9EPPEH SPIEUOUOIN  SPIBUOCION) PY MSURLL £66F Z9-1-£0°S11
Yr6L-189-91L
ssar3oig uf QUOIYISL] PN os() [e1edS  $Z07/60/80 "ouf Jupuuaddad Nd pY sunsaddad [ ¢ I'11-€-00'%6
sseg Se[aAsy "L WM I ¢ - ssouisng  $Z07/60/80 seuL) (seuID) 1§ 9959USD) OpLS T9-0-00°€8
sseq SB[OAY "L WEIIM 1L ¢ qyuounredy s99  $707/10/80 DT suapiep pAIE Wred 0WOD 66LT  1°TT-I-01'STI
Jnsey Joyaadsuy adLy, 3B jo81u0) ArBmLig SSAIPPY RYHUIP

SUOMISL] NEJA ‘UOPUSY NaqOY (TO‘DISIONOg UeAIg‘se[eAay "I Wrerjip :stojoadsuf
¥202/91/80 >ved pud $Z0z/10/80 218 MelS

310day suondadsug
I9)SBOURT JO UMO],



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 08/01/24
2024-0546 68 Pleasant Ave 104.75-1-17 Exterior Property Open Kenneth
Maint Kornacki
2024-0547 64 Garfield St 115.25-1-4 Misc Open Diane Kuznik
Open Date: 08/01/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/02/24
2024-0549 1817 Como Park 115.10-5-1 Misc Open W.K.J. Group,
Blvd LLC
2024-0551 66 Court St 104.83-4-6 Fire Call Out Open John Graney
Open Date: 08/02/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/05/24
2024-0555 75 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-32 Misc Open Michael Feness Thomas
Szymanski
2024-0556 1964 Como Park 115.07-10-19 Exterior Property Closed Matthew Miller
Bivd Maint
2024-0557 24 Burwell Ave 115.28-5-34 Exterior Property Closed Keymaker
Maint Properties LLC
Open Date: 08/05/24 Total #: 3
Open Date: 08/06/24
2024-0558 5592 Broadway St 115.28-1-3 High Grass/Weeds  Open Queen City
Invest LLC
2024-0561 22 School St 104.83-1-7 Misc Open Enbloc Real
Estate Group
LLC
Open Date: 08/06/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/07/24
2024-0563 122-130 Central Ave 104.15-12-1.1 Misc Closed White Pine Lina Anonymous
Leasing LLC
2024-0564 25-27 Clark St 104.75-6-19.1 Trash/Rubbish Open Samuel Conrad
Zink
Open Date: 08/07/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/08/24
2024-0565 42 Camner Ave 115.11-17-6 Interior Property Open Jacob Steck
Maint
2024-0566 Lancaster Towers, 1| 104.74-1-17 Interior Property Open SRK Caravel
W Pleasant Ave Maint Arms Associates
L
Open Date: 08/08/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/11/24
2024-0570 3531 Walden Ave  104.11-4-3 Fire Call Out Open Emily Davis
Open Date: 08/11/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/12/24
2024-0574 22 Veterans Dr 104.08-6-29 Animals Open Christopher
Stiles

Open Date: 08/13/24

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/16/2024 At: 3:23 PM

Open Date: 08/12/24 Total#: 1

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
2024-0578 46 Central Ave 104.74-4-5 Trash/Rubbish Open Decmar
Properties LLC
Open Date: 08/13/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/14/24
2024-0579 46 St John St 104.19-34 Misc Open Michael Salva
Open Date: 08/14/24 Total#: 1
Open Date: 08/16/24
2024-0583 13 Pearl St 104.15-9-3 Misc Open Dennis Wetzler
2024-0584 5207-5211 104.80-1-1.1 Exterior Property Open Family Video
Broadway St Maint Movie Club Inc
Open Date: 08/16/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 10/22/01
2017-00719 12 Cayuga Ave 115.26-3-15 Work w/out Permit  Closed Iv{anﬂ lI({aobert &
i

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/16/2024 At: 3:23 PM

Open Date: 10/22/01 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 20

Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appiicaf

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

roﬂi’;(m‘{

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

%UFFALO FooTgAWw T~y Tue Vhwaee
Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

w ATOH PAQT7’ / Nevghbelrood (563 '-\—054-‘%/

Event Time(s): (, P - 11130 fm
Event Location:

W, Mawvw S4
Village Property Affected {If Applicable)

Closure oP wW. My St.

Event Date(s): A
Thwrs.  Sepd. 12
Applicant Name:
G o5 Day
Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

L encaASTEL VIUAGE / FaTTEY
MERDKANTS  ASSOC - 2cel

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

- .‘n\th-c% for Sheed closuve

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:
[ W.Mamn S}
Lancaster, Y (4080

Applicant Phone ,,“G X(ol 1715

Appilicant Email: 6.,&,)@ fa “h/b 20(. com
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

“In charge person”:
N6-Ko)- \ TS5 ‘nwrs&q Sefr. 1t Gpm- 11230 pm

Grehy Day gren@ batlagbal - com

ALG - 7 2024

Village of Lancaster
Clerk- Treasurers Office

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:
E IVF”MS d-\}h} Yaraxh Aol

illthere be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide

crgrid?ﬁludmg hours:
\l-ls Lom b G—W. gj d.wm) Ho 30\*‘(
€3 slam nls Viflage of Lancaster 15 -111s AGPRE.

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

300-400

Will Alcohol be consumed?

Clerk- Treasurers Office




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.
MNo.

Wili Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Yes, | Fod Teuckl A - ——
"64”0-&*«1 Bl g “-L;v%‘ik&

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the

proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

No uhython

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic overfabove the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

——

{c) Location of Trash Facilities:

A’“ RIM¢> w. Maia i A“.hlr(‘éﬁ -‘-‘ -l-“‘.}l fw{wp-‘—&bbs

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
M(A
(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

N(&

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

No locha-Teilehs | bellungns will by in Drieie marder
(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

sidewmlls of ench 4.\,:}‘ oF W. Main 4.

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

Poﬂh_l ‘A Park.ng spoLs wlwsn s:A-{ w. Mara Si.

(If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

%@7{ 8/ [2ozy

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202
[ ]1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




€XC€P¥;oAs ﬂ_o_.{i._,cs-(-etﬂf

209-8  Sackion- A
§4-c4-l‘onf [ [

B Zil—l _Z_M—s-l-.:} A0S ardirency be
odended o ({230 pm -




Village of Lancaster, New York | I%IZoZ'-}
Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllcatlon

Municipal Building * 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 * (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Vitlage support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(

Event Name: M‘\C-O:‘\*c F\‘NM C‘Qfe,\'\o*\\ &\ NCG¥\M s .\bme

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Cecemonta\ ¢ cSion v Rt Gt Far\C
Pacode code W\ B2 N.Aveota—\w. Pleasaniive - Caedrd - M\h\\aea\@\&an

Event Date(s): q _ ' Lf' R"“ Event Time(s): s .30 Pm - G -"IS?M

Event Location:

Applicant Name: ,
Thomas Xekole ca Fceegnkers Pac

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: Village Property Affected (If Applicable)
Lancashes Fice Degt Are Lo godert Cark
N. ﬁwora St Pleasant AveWw
Cen: adway
Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

SHaY X osadwa Paeo Reon 10O
L ancases, N 14086 \i‘{; oAl w\a\:f

C.NS:“\A C.erém.\ ‘\"%WO.&W&\/
Applicant Email:
P FRuXele can\ancasiecd. oo q

Appllcarit Phone
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person™ on premise during all

997-54 68
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

U6- 197 S|’ 9- 1Y AY
Thomas Kk ecs | il secaolimendntiony  S:SPM - Girts oM

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

No No




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

N o

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending* (see: https://lancastervillageny.dov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

N

if the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N o

If applicable respond to (a) through {(h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

Parking Facilities explained in (a) above: L #$ W\ S\ Aowe Avek&ce Leove S 'Oy
Ao Pleaserns Pye . &wu\i c.cvtvuot\z. VWEO W\ provtde *n&“é
| £

!m Aggsﬁ; g&j.aﬁﬂ!}_-} A ?g(:g
(c) Location of Trash Facéfities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Date:

Signature of Applicant:
oo R T

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: \ , 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Y

Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Buiiding » 6423 Broadway - Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Vil

or on private property, but affecting public
waiver of one or more mobile food vending

Vending, will be requested.

pecial event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

lage Code, a s

, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet{s)

If additional space is required
Event Name:

Relre fall’

Ing\giuaUGrtEIpIComomﬁon Name Hog;ng Eve‘net: o Q
nn, fer. Smin on elhg) RQ LoT
Lanca‘&evz Foodau Rposter civs GRASS

“LasT call
Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):
Beer Tent
Event Date(s): q _ ag* &O&L{ Event Time(s): (0’ ‘ L p m
Applicant Name: Event Loscgti?-r’l:o
Jennifen. Smitn CeR ok W-Main 3+
Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

501Wilam & " Dpw 0 C ool
Lancaster Wy 14D b CAVIG I i Y
- POWeRr

— PURA mileS

Applicant Emall: FURFU RGAREA0). COM Applicant Phonen | -J-f 2)" 5 3‘0(@

gl20[202¢4

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c),

there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

*In charge person”:

Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event;

Jenn Per
OMi

No-HX)- 53

ForfurOa2Eanm . am| A-28- A0QY -1l pm

Anticipated Peak Attendance

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Al +

Number:

TRy i GSH&W
- BROCIET System Wiy Be VSed ‘o

300- Lo
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Ampilified Sound or Music? If so, provide
\’ es particulars including hours:
Nes  b-itpm

PURCMQOSe AAaNno) Pere’s.
3 Adoits win Check ©'D € PRoy.de.




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Offlcer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

NO

If the event Is what Is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.
NONe.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:

(a) Locatlon of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:
Parringy Wnere Permitted ORovna Vemve.
Sowe-A-L6T, LOTs off centeald

(b) Please explain Additlonal Traffic Control meas
Parking Facllities explained in (a) above:

LN oA P2oyT There Shovld Be N0 1SSves .

ures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

moldi ‘'S nvenoe . Can oeal’'S it Snoaw fence For
Litivle Can " C&\\e&um of Cans.

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

Ronc, Teailer, Staoe ¢ fomd aren

{f) Location of Toilet Facilitles including location of Porta-Tollets:

See moLp
(9) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

Open, Only Snowd kence. closed off QRea. MiarRed on Woup.

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

Delean TRa R & Beer SeRvinc Pllea ~See map .
(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
nNone

NOne
Date:

: Signature of Applicani: G
- 'Mﬂi a %ﬂ%}i 8-13- 80ay

Potﬁevi w dispositioh: [ ] Village Board approved.
i [ 1Village Board not approved.
s [ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202

[ 1Viltage Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




e N g \?/ \—..
) B

i AT RETET e e 23923
T eeT e TR

227 J\Jm( \

- @ @ %
g .Y
= y \/\ _
& &
=
3 A \
= 2 £ |
o R | /
; T~ N J



Special Event Permit Application
New York State Liquor Authority

Landlord Authorization Form
: A
SeeT A% Jdoad -l PM
eanmfer Smith

= )
Venue Name: ‘ LaSt Call E)6C02€ QQ U
Venue Street Address: CDQV\QR =t W o S CB\‘:—R\O\?.P \QCNY]A;B_&I)T)

Venue City and zip code: ALCU”\("CL <ter ] YA ORy

By my signature, | acknowledge that | am the landlord/owner of the
applied for premises, or that | am a duly authorized representative of
the landlord/owner, to sign this landlord authorization form. | hereby
grant permission for the sale or services of alcoholic beverages by

the applicant for consumption on said property.

Date(s) of event:

Name of Applicant:

Print Name of Landlord/Owner

Print Your Name and Title

Signature & Date



Vzllage ochmcaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

5 .
${2(2024
August 19, 2024

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: The Black Sheep & Co.
34 Central Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on August 15, 2024, the Planning Commission held a meeting to review a
Change in Use Application submitted by the petitioner, Tracy Diegelman & The Black
Sheep & Co., at 34 Central Ave. Following the hearing the Commission moved to
recommend the approval to the Village Board for the Change in Use Application with no
contingencies.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairman, Planning Commission

MR/NAK

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldmann, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Tracy Diegelman & The Black Sheep & Co., Applicant



Villa ge ochmcaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

August 19, 2024

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: VIV, LLC Parking Lot
0 Beach Ave, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on August 15, 2024, the Planning Commission held a meeting to review a
Site Plan Review Application submitted by the petitioner, VIV LLC for a parking lot at the
location noted above. Following the hearing the Commission moved to recommend
approval of the Site Plan Review Application with the contingency that a new survey be
submitted to the Town Building Department ASAP after the project has been completed.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairman, Planning Commission

MR/NAK

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldmann, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
VIV, LLC, Applicants



Village of Lancaster

Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway

August 19, 2024

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Notorious Tree LLC, DBA Kushmart LLC
5211 Broadway Unit 4, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

Lancaster, NY 14086

d|
826l2024

At its meeting on August 15, 2024, the Planning Commission held a Public Hearing to
review the application submitted by the petitioner, Notorious Tree LLC, DBA Kushmart
LLC for a Temporary Special Use Permit allowing the applicant to operate a cannabis
aduit use recreational dispensary at the location noted above. Following the hearing the
Commission moved to approve the Temporary Special Use Permit without contingency.

At this same meeting the Planning Commission also reviewed a Change in Use
application by the applicant for the same location noted above and recommended

approval with no contingencies.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

PuKe Rundild (N

S
Mike Reinhold
Chairman, Planning Commission

MR/NAK

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldmann, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Notorious Tree LLC, DBA Kushmart LLC, Applicant



Village of Lancaster

Lancaster Historic Preservation Commission
Lancaster Municipal Building = 5423 Broadway = Lancaster, NY 14086

P -
August 14, 2024 RSk 3{2’2,{207_4

Hon. Lynn Ruda, Mayor
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re:  Village of Lancaster Historic Preservation Commission
NYS SHPO - CLG Audit 2024

Dear Mayor and Village Board:

The State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) recently completed a CLG audit of the Village HPC.
The SHPO audit is periodically conducted to review our practices and procedures with regards to our
status as a Certified Local Govermment through a program of the National Parks Service.

The results of the audit were favorable with only one deficiency, that being in our Reports and
Records: specifically, the submission of annual reports on a regular basis. I do wish to note that in
the past, we received a prompt email reminder from SHPO advising us of our annual report being
due. It appears that SHPO has gotten away from this practice through personnel turnover and as it
transitioned from a submission form to an on-line report submission.

As Chair, I accept responsibility for allowing this oversight to happen. The HPC has in the past and
will continue to fully cooperate with the State Historic Preservation Office so as not to jeopardize
our CLG status and the Village’s commitment to preservation. We have worked closely with Frances
Stern, CLG Coordinator at SHPO and moving forward, we will make every effort to submit our

annual reports in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

y Y
S
/ d/

Michael J. Meyer, RA
Chair, Village of Lancaster HPC




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
JUSTICE COURT

MUNICIPAL BUILDING — 5423 BROADWAY
LANCASTER, NEW YORK 14086
PHONE & FAX: (716) 683-6780

Dear Mayor Lynne Ruda and Village Board, August 1%, 2024

Pursuant to Uniform Justice Court Act § 2019-a, it is the duty of every justice to present his/her
records and docket, at least once a year and upon the last audit day of the Village, to the auditing board of
the Village, which shall examine said records or docket, or cause same to be examined, and enter in the
minutes of its proceedings the fact that they have been duly examined. Consistent with Section 2019-a of
the Uniform Justice Court Act, | hereby advise that the Court for Calendar Year 2023 are available to be
presented for such examination, 1 look forward to working with you to schedule such examination in an
expeditious manner. It is my understanding that OCA's Internal Audit Services (IAS) unit will be
corresponding with you as well in the very near future in this regard. Subsequent to the audit or
examination, please forward to the IAS unit the audit report, as well as the Board's resolution noting that
the records have been duly examined, and that the fines therein collected have been turned over to the

proper officials of the Village as required by law. Such materials may be mailed to the following:
Internal Audit Services Unit

Attn: Joan Casazza

2500 Pond View, Suite LLO1

Castleton-on-Hudson, NY 12033

In the alternative, such materials may be sent via email to: jcasazzatgnycourts.goy

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

chzf@/v/

Honorable Paul T. Bumbalo



Village of Lancaster

|0
¥|26 /104
Phone 716-683-1028

Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillageny.gov
Department of Public
Works

5200 Broadway

Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
E-Mail: wesco@lancastervillage.org

August 22, 2024

Village of Lancaster

Attn: Mayor Lynne Ruda and Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: CEC Grant Funding

Honorable Members of the Village Board,

Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

Please review the attached procurement documents for the CEC Grant funding to install LED fixtures on the
interior and exterior of the Department of Public Works Building, This project by the NYSERDA Clean
Energy Communities One Star Designation Grant is for $10,000 and funds are available for immediate use.

you hiyve any questions or concerns, please contact me directly.

<7

Wayne Cisco

Village of Lancaster

Superintendent of Public Works

5200 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 302

+

* 3923 ¥3 Gateror)
* 3boy, o8 (e dero)

Yome Depot
Craen Mountas

¥9,52¢4. 40 Torar




Mike Stegmeier

From: Amy Stypa

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Katelyn Moore; Mike Stegmeier

Cc: Wayne Cisco

Subject: Re: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Good afternoon,

Thank you for sharing.

Please note this is Phase 1 of the purchase to buy the actual lighting fixtures. Phase 2 will include the purchase of
any installation materials needed (ie wires) and timers/sensor for lights as well.

Best,

Amy Stypa

Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

716-683-2105 x208

sustainability@Ilancastervillage.org

Climate Smart

Yo | Climate Smart

STATE | Communities
Certified Bronze

From: Katelyn Moore <KMoore@lancastervillageny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Mike Stegmeier <mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov>

Cc: Amy Stypa <AStypa@lancastervillageny.gov>; Wayne Cisco <wcisco@lancastervillageny.gov>
Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

Mike -
Please add this to the Board Packet for the upcoming Village Board. These are the procurement documents for the
CEC Grant funding so we can proceed with the project.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thank you,
Katelyn Moore
Clerk Typist



Village of Lancaster Procurement Form

Adequate Documentation

"*Documentation of procurement is required as follows:
A. $1,000 to $1,499.99; two verbal quotes.
B. $1,500 to $2,999.99; three verbal quotes.

C. $3,000 to $4,999.99; three written quotes.

D. $5,000 to $20,000.00; (35,000.00 for public work) Minimum two written quotes and
Village Board approval by formal resolution.

+Written quotes must be attached to this form.

*This procurement form along with all appropriate documentation is to be included for payment of

invoices. .

*Any purchase requiring a signed contract / agreeni:ent must be approved by the Village Board and signed
by the mayor (or deputy mayor in the mayor’ s absence).

De; ent & Employee Name uesti

DPw 8(‘ A\ SL’AW{L {
Item t hased with ription
DV  Ler) CmalutlSion Thnte 07—

Quotations

VERBAL/ DOLLAR VENDOR ~ | PHONE
DATE | WRITTEN AMOUNT NAME REP.NAME | NUMBER
8’/22 W/I_ﬁ%vr 51—707:27' LO(/-/f > Wp}], @&/{b

5‘*/‘%’? "Jﬁ#’w( 3323,43 /L/MV_MQI“ be web a

UPDATED 4/23/2019 Imz



8122144, 1,38 PM

SHOP LABOR DAY DEALS FOR SEASONAL SAVINGS. SHOP NOW >

What are you looking for today?

Q@ W AmherstLowe's
Open until 10 PM

Shopping Lart - Lowes.com

Delivery to

14228 ~

Prices, Promotions, styles. and availobility may vary Our local stores do not honor online pricing. Prices and availabibity of products ond

@ services are subject to chonge without notice Errors will be corrected where discovered, ond Lowa's reserves the right to revoke any stated
offer and to correct ony errors, inoccuracies or omissions including after an order hos been submitted.

Cart (91
EmagiCort  Emptv.Cart

Pickup at W. Amherst Lowe's (82)

Utilitech - 1-Light Matte White LED
Flush Maount Light

© Details '

Save ForLgter

Add Installation Services

() ¥ instaliation

@ Sove cronstatiston

Designers Fountain - DF Troffer 23.88-
in x 23.88-in White LED Recessed. .

- -+

© Details

Sove For foter

Designers Fountain - DF Troffer 2t x 4
ft. White Integroted LED Recessed..

-

hHnc-lhimana lnuiae ~amicrad

Pickup

@ Ready Today
At W, Amherst Lowe's

Delivery to 14228

O Get itby Sun, Aug 25
FREE Ship to Hom=
Get it Todoy
Some-Day Delivery(@)
Chderby 2pm
Getitby Mon, Sep 2
Scheduled Delivary (&)

Pickup

@ Ready by Sat, Aug 31
At W. Ambherst Lowe's

Delivery to 14228

(O Getitby Fi,, Aug30
FREE Ship to Home

O Get it by Mon, Sep 2
Scheduled Delivery©
Delivery Scheduling in

Pickup

@ Ready by Sot, Aug 31
At W. Amhesst Lowe's

Delivery to 14228
(O Getitby Fri, Aug 30
FREE Ship to Home
(O Getitby Mon, Sep 2
Scheduted Delivery®
Celvery Scheduhing n Creckout

How it Works

14



B122144, 1:39 MM

Lithonia Lighting - 4-ft 6000-Lurmen
Adiustable-Lumen LED Wroparound..

T

— it

© Datails
Save For Loter
Lithonia Lighting - 4-ft 2-Light Cool
White LED Strip Light
~ i+
@ Detoils e
Save For Loter
Add Installation Services
¥ installation
® Sove onmsioinicn
Lithonia Lighting - 2-ft x 2-ft Tunable
White LED Panel Light
Delivery
Lithonia Lighting - 22-in x 14 83.in
13966-Lumen 4000 K Coc! White LED...
O Details

(@ FREEE EosyRetuns View Retuns Policy
(=D Lowest Price Guarontee  Yipw Detgis

Mk  Pickup & Delivery Options  Vigw Details

hitemethanspar tvaiae rnminract

Snopping Lart - Lowes.com

Pickup

@ Ready Today
At W. Amherst Lowe's

Delivery to 14228
Get it by Sun, Aug 25
FREE Ship to Home
Getit Toduy
Same-Day Delivery ®
Order by 2 p.m
Getitby Fri, Aug 23
Scheduted Delivery (D

Pickup

@ Ready by Tuz, Aug 27
At W. Amherst Lowe's
Chack Other Stores

Delivery to 14228

(O Getitby Mon. Aug 26
FREE Ship to Home
Getit by Mon, Sep 2

Scheduled Delivery (5
Detvery Scheduling in Checikout

Pickup

(@ Ready by Tue, Aug 27 (Est)
AtW. Amherst i owe's

Delivery to 14228
Getitby Fri Aug 23
FREE Ship to Home
Getitby Mon Sep 2

Scheduled Delvery (D
Ostvary Screduiing in Chachout

Pickup

O Ready by Fre Aug 30 (Est
At W Ambherst Lowe's

Delivery to 14228

@ Getitby Thu, Aug 29
FREE Ship to Home
Get it by Mon, Sep 2
Scheduled Delivery @

very S0t )

-_—

Save $15.00

Save $24500



Bl22128, .59 FM Shopping Lart - Lowes.com

GET ALL YOU NEED

$19+ 124 %57

451 549 312

Roundup Dual Action Plus 4 Month Toter 96-Galion Black Plastic Wheeled

Preventer 1-Gallon Trigger Spray Weed and  Indoor/Outdoor Hinged Lid Trosh Can Flat Air Filter 2-Pack)
Gross Killer
Add to Cart Add to Cart Add to Cart
Order Summary

item Subtotal (97)
Delivery v

Estimated Tox
Promo Code v

Savings v

Estimated Total

Start Secure

ruyrw

Congratsl You get FREE Shipping’

@ Switch Now, Save Later

Pick up this order get on offer in your Lowe s Wollet far up to $10 off your future Online purchase of $20 or more Exciusians Apply*

© Back to Top

&muil Address

Inspiration and

hHne:thanaaa lavrne ~Aaminart

Filtrete 20-in W x 25-in L x 1-in MERV 1 Basic

X
$1 4.93
A < 348
Victor Snake Repellet
Add t
$5,704.24
FREE

Calculated 1+ Checkout

-$502.00

S$45

+ Swiich Now

Sign Up

la



BiZ2144, 1:39 PM

Contact Us & FAQ

About Lowe's

Stores & Services

Customer Service

Privacy & Use

CONNECT WITHUS

n

ABOUT LOWE'S
Who We Are
Coreers
Our Responsibilities
Investors
Newsrocom
Suppliers
Safety Unites Us

Creators

hHtnc-thinans lmuae ~nmilrart

Snopping Lart - LOWes.com

& B8 &
Order Status Lowe's Credit Center Gift Cards
v @
STORES & SERVICES CUSTOMER SERVICE
Find o Store FAQ/Contact Us

Store Directory

Brond Dicectory

Store Services

Subscriptions

DIY Workshops

MylLowe's Rewards Progrom

Resources for Pros

Lowe's MVPs Pro Rewords Program

Site Directory

Best Sellers

Lowe's Rentzl

Rebaotes

Returns & Exchonges
Pickup Shipping 8 Delivery
Specia’ Orders

Recatls & Product Safety
Protection Plans

Military Discount

Coupons

&

Installation Services

O] o

CONNECT WITH US

£} v ) o

PRIVACY & USE

Teims

Privacy Statement
Interest-Based Ads
Yeur CA Privacy Rights

Do Mot Sell/Share My Personal Infarmation

Lowe's App

Limit the Use of My Sensitive Personal Information

Notice | I

£ 2024 Lowe's All rights reserved. Lowe's ond the Gable Mansard Design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC.



Bi22iZ4, 1:47 PM | ne Home Uepot - Carn

Wh... 10PM

t'a.f';’
[&‘."’/.
| Bt
™
o)
3

Briar

"

CART (92) £ Quick Add Share
i

o

g

Remove All ltems Save Allto Lil =
. (=]
Pickup [:]
X

7 items can be delivered. Deliver Instead .§
hl

Clarence (7 items) k3
&

Commercial Electric
N @7 Spin Light 7 in. Closet Light LED Flush Mount Ceiling Light 3000K 4000K

%;‘ ‘\.l_(': e
A i - =¥ 5000K Selectable Laundry Room Hallway Stairway
A o _
N cascine o : Fixture Color/Finish: White
Y F IS : Package Quantity: 1
Ry == Fixture Width (in.): 7 in
an X - > PREFERRED PRICING ©
S _— .

($21.79/item 62247
Save 3%

447

hitno-fhaninss hnmardannt rnminort



diL2i2a, 1:41 M 1ne Home Uepot - Gart

Metalux
2 ft. x 2 ft. 3416 Lumens Integrated LED Panel Light 4000K

Product Length {ft): 1.98 ft
Package Quantity@§il™

($51.70/itern $64-63)
Save 20%

v Buy More Save More | Applied

![J] Feedbatrl[ﬁ Live Ch;]

Commercial Electric
2 ft. 18000 Lumens 171-Watts Integrated LED High Bay Light 120-277V
5000K Daylight Dimmable Garage Light

Lumens: 18000
Package Quantity: 1

($81.75/itern $199:60)
Save 25%

" Buy More Save More | Applied

- o> | + |

hitrne-fhinnet hnmadannl raminarct

elrg



WIL£L144, 1:47 FM

——
- - 1
- - i
ez .
| T 3
HigH aUTPUT -
WRAP LIGHT (=)
o= ‘Enu

1 i

hincJhanai hamadanat cnniene

Ine Home Lepot - Lart

Commercial Electric
4 ft. 5200 Lumens LED Wraparound Light Garage Light Shop Light Office
Warehouse Lighting 120-277v 4000K Bright White

Store SKU #1001820735
Model #54677691

($89.97/itemn)

ﬂ Live Chat |

Commercial Electric
2 ft. x 2 ft. 4250 Lumens Integrated LED Flat Panel Light with Color

Change 5CCT Non-Dimmable White Ceiling Flush Mount

Product Length {ft): 1.98 ft
Package Quantity: 1

willsr

| {31 Feedback |

a7



B/24144, 1247 P'M

Delivery
Delivering to 14221 (1 item}

Your Delivery Cost: FREE

hHnc-lhananac hnmadanat ~amicact

1he Home Uepol - Lart

Commercial Electric

1 ft. x 1 f. 11-Watt Dimmable White Integrated LED 800 Lumens Flat
Panei Ceiling Flush Mount with Color Change 5CCT

Product Length {ft): 1 ft
Package Quantity: 1

%2 PREFERRED PRICING €

($33.92/item $34-97)
Save 3%

Metalux
2 fi. x 4 ft. 4500 Lumens Integrated LED Flat Panel Light 4000K

Product Length {ft): 3.98 ft
Package Quantity: 1

($55.97/item $69:97)
Save 20%

v’ Buy More Save More | Applied

—

& Live chat |

|} Feedbaci |

AlT



BILL124, 141 FM

1 he Home Depot - Lart

Metalux
4 ft. 2-Light Linear White Integrated LED Ceiling Strip Light with 4200
Lumens, 4000K
Product Length (ft): 4 ft
i Package Quantity: 1
Product Length (in): 48 ‘ u
— ok
w
o
m 2
($27.17/item 539:97%) |c5
Save 32% =
1%
Get Bulk Pricing of $33.97 on this item when E
you purchase at least 6 units. §
D
v Buy More Save More | Applied IE&'
— ’ +
Recently Viewed
i
]
Commercial Everbilt Everbilt
Electric 1/4 in. x 200 ft. 3/16 in. x 250 ft.
Spin Light 7 1n. Galvanized Vinyl Galvanized Vinyl
Closet Light LE... Coated Steel Wi... Coated Steel Wi...
b 8 8.4 SUNENE & 4 & & BN-VHENE & & & & BNy
171
Customers Also Purchased...
Best Seller Best Seller Best Seller
« EXIT e
Metalux Metalux Metalux Commercial tutron Commercial Commercial
2R.x2f 3416 2 ft, x 4 ft. 4500 2 ft. x 2 fi. White Electric Diva LED+ Electric Electric
Lumens Lumens Integrated LED Combo 14-Watt Dimmer Switch for 1#. x4t 50- 4 fi. 8000 Lumens
Integrated LED... Integrated LED... Flat Panel Troffe... Equivalent .. Dimmable LED... Watt Dimmable... Integrated LED...
ARAKT @5 AAKRKS 07 HARKY 659 WRRNY (143 ekt k¥ ein RRRRY @6 dldokd @)
hittrme-thinsnu hameRonnt ~aminac a7



ulZ4124, 1:41 rm Ine Home vepot - Can

64 $69Y s79% 68 529 74 97
Addto | Add to '_‘ J Addto | Add 1o f Addto ‘ ]_ ‘Add to ! l'_'_Ad'cﬁJ |
_ Cart | . Cart Cart Cart Cart | Cart _Cart |
173 >
Loading Recommendations
i
Your Order
Subtotal $5,135.33
-$1,211.50
Delivery FREE
Pickup FREE

Sales Tax {determined in later step)

Total

You Saved 24% Off Your ltems

v/ Pro Xtra Preferred Pricing | Applied
View Details

v Buy More Save More | Applied
View Details

v Buy More Save More | Applied
iow il

htne-lfuninus hamadannt ~nminart



Village of Lancaster Procurement Form

Adequate Documentation

“*Documentation of procurement is required as follows:
A. $1,000 to $1,499.99; two verbal quotes.
B. $1,500 to $2,999.99; three verbal quotes.
C. $3,000 to $4,999.99; three written quotes.

D. $5,000 to $20,000.00; (35,000.00 for public work) Minimum two written quotes and
Village Board approval by formal resolution.

*Written quotes must be attached to this form.

*This procurement form along with all appropriate documentation is to be included for payment of
invoices. .

*Any purchase requiring a signed contract / agreenixent must be approved by the Village Board and signed
by the mayor (or deputy mayor in the mayor’s absence).

Department & Employee Name Reguestin gm_
h{ﬂw BF\CU« (A-/b!-/&—)stc\*

Item to be purchased with Description
DPW  [red (mnitrson Fxter.o -

otations
VERBAL/ DOLLAR VENDOR PHONE
DATE | WRITTEN AMOUNT NAME REP. NAME | NUMBER
: - : s Credmmapuptle~ kec | o
g-22 (“"’(‘ fp"‘- 3001 08| L lertrins \ Sen gl Hm‘?'t-uiudj e 93344

e22 | rttlen gy c¢ [lbion ™ Uap, e, |webh

UPDATED 4/23/2019 Imz



N
e~ Quotation
Rl o BID DATE QUOTE NUMBER
60 MARKET ST 08/2212024 4973311
LLOCKPORT, NY 14084
716-433-6300 GMES LOCKPORT PAGENO.
60 MARKET ST
LOCKPORT, NY 14034
716-433-6200 1of 1
QUOTE TO: SHIP TO:
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
5200 BROADWAY 5200 BROADWAY
LANCASTER, NY 14086 LANCASTER, NY 14086
CUSTOMER NUMBER CUSTOMER PO NUMBER JOB NAME / RELEASE NUMBER ORDERED BY
90586 LIGHTING . BRIAN 553-7409
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE
Lee Hathaway NET 10TH DUE 10TH | 08/22/2024
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE
RAB VANLED10ONF VANDALPROOF CANOPY 349.026/ea m
10W NEUTRAL LED 120-277V W/ FLAT
LENS BZ
\RAB ENTRA12N/PC ENTRA 12W NEUTRAL 236.986/EA m{'
LED 120V PC WALLMOUNT BRONZE
WP3XFU120 80-100-120W LED 231.507/ea
WALLPK 35/40/50K SELECT DAMP
400W MH EQUAL 80CRI 120/277V BRONZE
““*Prices are subject to change without notice™"*
***Applicable Taxes not included*** Subtotal 3601.08
***All sales are subject to GMES Terms and Conditions.*** S&H Charges 0.00
**See website www.gmes.com for a copy of our Terms and Conditions.*** g :
Amount Due

Dnnitad B | EEH ~a 2919074 1 A% DR DM




124128, £51 FM Shapping Lart ) KA Lighting

@

Enter Keyword or Part Number

L

AWARSHAUE® ELECTRIT SUPPLY STQRE

FREE SHIPPING AVAILABLE ON ALL* US ORDERS OVER $50 %82

@ INDOOR OUTDOOR LAMPS CONTROLS  MOTION SENSOR FLOOD LIGHTS ~ WALL PACKS

Shopping Cart

SHOPPING CART

Please Note Online ardering is currently available for US orders only

© Shopping Cart

Idvma
b

Cart
(3) ITEM

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES  CONTACT US

* = required field:

Order Summary

Sub Total (3 i .
& Print Friendly ub Total (3 items) $4,284.56
Cart contains: 3 items Total $4,284.56
RABLTG VANLED1ONF VANLED 10W 4000K FLAT 1 . B Remove
CLEAR LENS 120-277Vv 0-10V BRONZE
$30184 ea PLACE
Camment
Availability: Contact Us for Availabihity $301.84
Ship To Address < Edit
RABLTG ENTRAT2N/PC ENTRA 12W NEUTRAL 4 . @ Remove «Shi Method ®
LED 120V PC WALLMOUNT BRONZE En'lz'p';fg it ; doZ Code
<
$243 04/ ea nier State and 2ip Lode fo
Comment Shipping Method's
Availability: Contact Us for Avadability $§972 16
* Payment Method < Choose
Payment Method
RABWP3XFU120 LED WALLPACK 120-277V 17 I @ Remove
ADJUSTABLE 80-100-120W 30-40-50K BRONZE Coupon Code
WP3XFU120
$250 88/ ea
Comment
Availability: 42 ea $3,010.56

Sub Tatal 54 284 56

» Create Export File
Manage your cart exports here.

© Shipping Information
© Payment

PLACE ORDER

hitnelhanias rahlinkhtinachan ramichaneart

119



81241248, 2101 P

COMPANY

Contact Us
LED Lighting Overview

Lumens vs Watts

SHOP ONLINE

Indoor
Gutdoor
Lamps

Motion Sensor
Floodlights
wall Packs

Contact

httmedhansass rahlinktinachan rnmifchanaart

POLICIES

Returns

Warranty
Shipping / Freight
Terms of Sale

Attorney Fees

Snopping Lart | KAS Ligntng

=RAE

219



RESOLUTIONS August 26, 2024

| [ i st Eiid
| Motion | Motion |
1. - _ | Resolution to accept and;pproveEe following application for membership to the Lancaster
- Fire Department as approved by the Department at its meeting on August 13, 2024:
R - - Christelle LaRocque to the Rescue Hook & Ladder Company.
ACTION - Approved
Denicd
LA
|
2. - Resolution to authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for consultant services
for project management and administration for the NY Forward Small Project Fund Initiative
to support critical building and business enhancements in the Village of Lancaster with a
| response due date by October 1, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.
ACTION - | Adpproved
Denicd
. e Reter ;|
e |
3. Resolution to authorize the issuance of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for consultant design
and engineering services for the construction of a new pocket park at the Lancaster Municipal
Building as approved for funding through the Village of Lancaster NY Forward Initiative with
a response due date by October 1, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.
) Approved
Denicd
Referio:
4,
5.
6.
I B AR S T
..7. . - _— (e —
ACTION - | Approved
Denicd
_ Referio:
i ACTION - 1 Approved
Denicd
Rofer 1o
ACTION - 1 Approved |
Denicd
Refer o

Page 1

Last Updated: 8/23/2024 9:32 AM



g L
Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O.Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: August 20, 2024
TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;

Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee
FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda
RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Change for August 26, 2024 LVB Meeting

The following application for membership was approved at the Fire Department Meeting on
August 13, 2024.
Christelle LaRocque - Rescue Hook & Ladder Company

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention
to this matter.

Sincerely,
Aarovnw Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



RESOLUTION #, 2

u:armewe 82e17s: ',3.]'4

e 3

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Consultant Ser ice

éa;? ﬁgﬁ/

Project Management & Admmlstratlon

.

Village of Lancaster New York Forward Inltlatlve

w?ﬁig

August 26, 2024

S

g/% 5
By,
i B




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS / QUALIFICATIONS

Request:

The Village of Lancaster is seeking proposals from qualified Administrative Consultants to provide
services in conjunction with a recently awarded grant. Minority and women-owned businesses

are strongly encouraged to respond.

Services to be Provided/Scope of Services:

Administrative Services <5, -

e Provide administrative assistance for the NY Forward Small Project Fund to Support
Critical Building and Business Enhancements in the Village of Lancaster. Services to
be provided, including but not Irmrted to
- Participation in development and coordrnatlon of the marketrng, application and

project selection process; @%{ f%;%_ ’ .

- Review program gurdehnes with selecte rpaéft'icipants;

- Review of and submission of funding comm;tment and disbursement paperwork;
- Coordination of constructlon momtonng and snte’?lnspectlons

- Communication with property owners; and B

- Collaborate w1th -Village of Lancaster and HTFC staff for project activities
- Coordl te Archltectural and Envrronmental Services

”z

Architectural and Envnronmental Services.

» Assist building owners'in development of written project scopes of work that are
consistent with Iocal and state’ codes and design guidelines

e Prepare design documents as appllcable

» Prepare Environmental Revuew documents including forms, documentation, maps,

“relevant records and frndmgs
° Submit final scopes/desrgns for approval through the State Historic
- Preservation Office’s Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS).

o 'Coordinate environmental assessment of project site(s) to determine the level
of investigation required to complete the site contamination review, following
program requirements and using ASTM guidelines. This would include
assistance with identifying qualified environmental firms, or completion of the
reviews if consultant has capacity in house. Requirements are available
online, beginning on page 12: https://hcr.ny.gov/environmental-compliance-
handbook-0




Submission Requirements:

1. Contact information: Provide the complete name, address and telephone numbers
of the firm and for the persons who would be the primary contacts.

2. Services Capability: Provide any relevant evidence that demonstrates the
capabilities of the firm to complete all requested services. If any outside sub-
consultants are being proposed as part of program, they must be identified.

3. Timeline: Please provide a proposed timeline for the work to be completed,
including an estimated start and completion dates and milestones of the program.

4. Written Description of Work and Cost Estimates: Provide a detailed breakdown of
all services to be provided along with cost estimates. The Description of Work
should outline the flrm s proposed approach for the actlwty(les) and demonstrating

. with the NEW YORK FORWARD program or any srmrlar programs.
6. Organization Information: Prowde an overvnew of the t” frm.

Selection Process

The Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees quI revuew quahfrcatlons in accordance with the
submission requirements and revrew/evaluatlon criteria. Proposals that are submitted timely and
comply with the mandatory requurements of ‘the RFP will be evaluated in accordance with the
terms of the RFP. The Board of Trustees W|II begm reviews after the October 1, 2024, at 2:00 PM
deadline date. The expected timeframe for rev:ew is 2 to 3 weeks

Review/Evaluation Criteria:
Evaluation Crlterla lncludes but is not limited to

) of"fﬁManagement and Availability — Abrlrty to begin and complete activities. Work is
expected to begm by the end of this calendar year 2024 and continue until all selected
“““projects are completed in accordance with the NY Forward Program and HCR

gwdellnes
. Cost = Demonstrate reasonable cost of services
o Capablllty Ablllty of the firm to perform all related services.

e Experience - The extent and quality of prior relevant experience.

e Qualifications and references - Individual qualifications and list of proposed personnel
for this project as presented by the firm.

Evaluations will be performed within 2 to 3 weeks of their receipt. The selected firm will be notified
upon a decision being approved by the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees.



Deadline:

All required documentation must be submitted on or before Tuesday, October 1, 2024 at 2:00 PM
to be considered. Hard Copies must be delivered to:

Michael E. Stegmeier, Clerk-Treasurer
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov.

Questions:

Questions regarding this RFP should be  submitted in writ'i»ng"jﬁ via email to

msteameier@lancastervillageny.qov.#




New York State Downtown Revitalization Initiative
New York Forward
Small Project Fund Program and Administrative Requirements

“Local Program Administrator (LPA)” refers to the recipient organization of the Downtown Revitalization Initiative
(DRI) Or New York Forward (NYF) Small Project Fund, administered by the Housing Trust Fund Corporation

(HTFC).

1. Program Development

1.a. Administrative Structure

A consultant will be procured to assist in project management and grant administration tasks.

1.b. Eligible Activities

Building Renovation: interior and exterior building renovations for commercial and mixed-use spaces,
e.g. fagade/storefront renovations, signage & awnings, commercial interior fit-out, upper-story
residential improvements or creation, HVAC, MEP, and other permanent building improvements
Business Assistance: permanent commercial machinery and equipment ’

Public Art: design, production, and installation of murals, sculptures, or other significant permanent

installations
Soft Costs: Architecture, Engineering or Environmental Testing expenses. Allocated on a per-project

basis and require matching funds.

1.c. Ineligible Activities

Ineligible uses of funds include: acquisition costs; improvements to structures owned by religious or
private membership-based organizations; improvements to municipally owned and municipally
operated buildings; furnishings, appliances, electronics, tools, disposable supplies, small business
equipment, non-permanent fixtures, temporary artwork.

Funds may not be used for site work or ancillary activities on a property including but not limited to:
septic systems/laterals, grading, parking lots, sidewalks, patios, decks, garages, sheds, landscaping,
fences, free standing signs, general maintenance or repairs.

Ineligible business activities include: inventory, rent or lease expenses, working capital or other
undefined expenses that do not sustain business operations.

Funds cannot be used for participant, participant’s family or participant’s staff labor. In-kind labor and
the reimbursement for materials only is also not eligible.

1.d. Activity Limits and Match Requirements

HCR will set activity limit parameters based upon proposed eligible activities
Minimum match requirement is 25% of the total project cost on a per project basis

In-kind match is not eligible.

1.e. Marketing, Application for Funding, Project Review, Selection Process

LPA’s are required to develop an application for funding and market the application for a specified
time period. Any projects identified in the strategic plan must apply during the open round.

A project selection committee will review applications and score based on project selection criteria
defined in the Administrative Plan to ensure a competitive and fair process.

LPA’s should have a formal, written conflict of interest policy to ensure there is no actual or
perceived conflict in the selection and award process. Elected officials may not participate in the
selection committee, receive DRI funding for a project, or participate as a contractor. A conflict may
also be present if an applicant is or related to an employee, officer, board member, or project review
committee member,

Property/business owners are responsible for the total cost of the project prior to grant reimbursement.
Proof of available financing through cash in bank, secured loan commitments, and/or project lines of
credit should be provided at the time of application to demonstrate financial capacity and readiness.
For Public Art programs, project sites should be identified first, then an RFP released for artists.



1.f. Housing Trust Fund Corporation Approval

LPA’s should provide a list of proposed awards with address, project name, and scope to review with
HTFC prior to formally awarding projects.

2. Project Development

2.a. Environmental Review

Following grant agreement execution and prior to the commitment or expenditure of DRI program
funds, LPA’s must complete an environmental review of the full DRI area. HTFC will issue a notice
to proceed following the submission of complete and accurate Environmental Review documents.
Some compliance areas include:

Historic Resources - State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO)

Site Contamination (beyond asbestos, lead, radon)

Zoning

Floodplains + Wetlands

Endangered Species

2.b. Procurement & Bidding

The LPA will complete a procurement process for all activities to be reimbursed with DRI funds. A
minimum of two bids or proposals will be obtained and reviewed for all project costs, including but
not limited to purchases, professional service activities, and renovation. This process is required to
establish the reasonableness of project costs.

LPA’s can establish a list of contractors able to perform work in compliance with applicable
standards to ensure a smoother bidding process.

LPA’s are required to comply with Articles 15-A and 17-B of the New York State Executive Law.
This includes documenting all outreach to M/BWE firms during the bidding process as proof of
“good faith efforts”.

Conflict of Interest: A contractor cannot receive DRI funds for work done on property that he or she
owns, or a property that is owned by an immediate family member

The LPA is responsible for issuing all RFP’s and all responses and bids must be submitted to the
LPA directly, not the property owner.

All participating contractors must supply references and proof of proper insurance. Proof of insurance
must include general liability coverage in a minimum amount of one million dollars and workers'

compensation coverage.

2.c. Contracting Procedures

The LPA must enter into a contract with the property owner prior to the formal commitment of funds.
The contract should specify program rules and regulations and property owner responsibilities.

2.d Construction Monitoring

LPA’s are required to complete a final inspection or review of each participating project. A final
inspection report must be submitted with the reimbursement request.

2.¢ Reimbursement

Payment will be made only upon completion of projects.

Any costs incurred before the Fund award date are not eligible for reimbursement.

The LPA must collect the following documentation from property owners for all reimbursement
requests: copies of invoices, payment documentation including cancelled checks or bank statements,
final inspection reports, environmental clearances, other necessary documentation to substantiate

work costs.



Create a Small Project Fund to Support
Critical Building and Business Enhancements

TOTAL NYF FUNDS REQUESTED $300,000
TOTAL PROJECT COST $390,000+
% OF TOTAL PROJECT COST MAXIMUM OF 75%

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A Small Project Fund will be established to offer grant funding to support interior and
exterior building improvements, public art, and business enhancements. This fund will
follow the same goals, process, and requirements as the NYS Main Street Program.
Additionally, it will allocate funds for program administration and cover soft costs,
including architectural and engineering expenses. Applicants must provide a minimum
25% match, though a higher match may be required by the Village of Lancaster.

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD




The fund will be accessible to all building owners

and businesses within the NY Forward boundary.

Owners who previously applied for NY Forward
but were not recommended or selected for

funding may receive priority for eligible activities.

Throughout the NY Forward planning process, a
need for this type of grant fund was discussed.
In fact, 13 projects submitted for NYF funding
consideration were identified as potential
candidates for the Small Project Fund.

CAPACITY

The Village of Lancaster will administer the
grant fund and will work closely with the New
York State Housing Trust Fund Corporation
(HTFC) to establish an administrative plan upon
award of the NYF grant. The Village will be the
project sponsor and administer the program
by providing locally based, one-on-one support
to prospective business / property owners in
development and submission of applications.

The Village of Lancaster has completed many
building improvement projects, including
multiple NY Main Street projects, and has
successfully administered multiple State-
funded grants. The Village is very familiar with
grant requirements such as bidding, MWBE
participation, State Historic Preservation Office
(SHPO), and reimbursement procedures.

PROJECT PARTNERS

The Village of Lancaster will serve as project
sponsor, in partnership with individual property
owners who may apply to the program. in
addition, a consultant will be hired to assist
with administration of the grant fund.

js=— ... - == s = — "

PROJECT LOCATION
Village of Lancaster

PROJECT SPONSOR
Village of Lancaster

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP
There will be various property owners
who participate in the grant fund.

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD | 176



REVITALIZATION STRATEGIES

NY FORWARD STRATEGIES

Preserve and Celebrate What Makes
Lancaster Unique: The Small Project Fund
promotes adaptive reuse of historic buildings,
ensuring accessibility for all, and preserving
the defining historic architecture. The Small
Project Fund will create a critical mass of
building improvements that will help to
transform the NYF area beyond the projects
funded directly through the NYF program.

Foster a Thriving Local Business Environment:
The Small Project Fund it prioritizes local
development projects offering diverse
commercial opportunities. It further exemplifies
a dedication to supporting entrepreneurship
and facilitating business growth.

Facilitate Diverse and Inclusive Housing
Solutions: The Small Project Fund will
encourage upper floor housing units within
the downtown area, potentially adding more
diverse housing options. Additionally, the
Fund will be available to make buildings more
accessible, which speaks to the overarching
objective of promoting housing that caters
to a range of needs, including various
income levels, family sizes, unit preferences,
and ages. This ensures that housing is
designed and adapted to accommodate

the diverse needs of the community.

implement Sustainable and Environmentally
Friendly Practices: The Small Project Fund will
encourage LEED certification, emphasizing
the commitment to sustainable and energy-
efficient practices, aligning closely with

the overarching goals of NV Forward.

REDC STRATEGIES

« Foster a Culture of Entrepreneurship:
Investment in downtown buildings and
businesses supports entrepreneurship and
may inspire other local business and property
owners to invest in building improvements
and business expansion projects.

» Implement Smart Growth: Renovating
existing buildings, including historic buildings,
in an area that is already served by public
infrastructure represents a commitment to
redeveloping downtowns and main streets as
well as a commitment to smart, sustainable
growth as opposed to urban sprawi.

DECARBONIZATION

Projects funded through the Village of

Lancaster Small Project Fund are not subject

to decarbonization requirements, however a
number of projects are expected to include
energy-efficient upgrades such as improvements
to building envelopes and more energy-

efficient mechanical systems and equipment.

RESILIENCY

The specific locations of the projects that will be
funded through the Small Project Fund have not
been determined. As portions of the NYF area
are within the floodplain, any projects within

the 100-year flood zone must consider the base
flood elevations in addition to complying with
the Village's flood damage prevention ordinance.
Some projects may include other resiliency
measures such as green infrastructure which
can help improve stormwater management.

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD 177



PROJECT SYNERGIES

The Small Project Fund would fund multiple
smaller projects that, collectively, would have

a big impact on the Village's downtown. The
business assistance would help existing businesses
expand, growing the Village's role as a retail

hub for the surrounding area. Exterior building
improvements and murals would enhance

the visual appeal of the Village's downtown.

The project would create synergies with many

of the projects proposed for NYF funding as

it aligns with the overarching strategy of the
Lancaster NY Forward program to make aesthetic
improvements, preserve historic buildings, and
create vibrancy and a more active downtown.

PUBLIC SUPPORT

During the NYF planning process, this grant
fund has garnered robust backing from both
the LPC and the general public. The amount of
projects that were submitted for Small Project
Fund consideration during the Open Call for
Projects shows the overall demand. The mix of
projects, including interior and exterior building
improvements and business support are
consistent with the goals and priorities raised
by the public during the planning process.

PROJECT FEASIBILITY AND IMPACT

The documented need for the Small Project
Fund is clear based on the responses received
during the Open Call for Projects period.

The following projects, received through the
Open Call for Project process, are potential
candidates for the Small Project fund:

The projects are expected to include a
mix of interior, exterior, and business
support funding, which will have spilfover
impacts throughout the NYF area.

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD ' 178




6LL | QUYMYUOS AN dILSVINYTINYId LNIWISIANI DIDILVHLS

1sanbay
4AN %

109loud
jeloL

ASY 4dAN

MAOAA JO 2dodS

uolneso1 129fold

%08 SSL'SSLS ¥9%'685% avioL
. ‘ . 195010 SA|lw3 01

%SL 556'c$ 996'7% Bunybil ‘'DVAH ‘obeubiS | 199115 Ul 1SOAA 6L aURISISSY SSOUISNY

. . Buipis mau g Buileas AB||V @nuany
%08 00L'se$ 095°0¢$ ‘Buideaspue) ‘leiniy SNUSAY [BUeD 12 jellusd (g 2yl wiojsueld |
%00L 005'LL$ 00S'LL$ siuswisAoidull Jopialut Juswidinb3 Aempeolq gv+g Allued poo4 AUl ayl ancadud|

. . SMOPUIM ‘Soueljus " eIUS 51BAOUS
%00L 000'96% 000'96% ‘Bunuiodal ‘iledai Jooy SNUSAY [BIIUSD §Z nusAy |eusd SZ 9} d

. . SUOIlBACUSI JolIa1U) ‘Bulioo|} . =Ll SeroUs
%SL 000'9%1L$ 000ZoL$ MBU ‘susLsroidwl apede 193435 eloiny QL 107-V-9ABS 4] 91 d
%00L 000'0¢$ 000'0Z$ [BINN | SNUBAY [BIUSD 221 BQOMUEIN 1B [RININ € 318317

. . Hun [enuspisas ppe
%SL 000'soL$ 000'¢CL$ 'SUOIIBAOUSS J0183UI 3 1O1IS1XT SNUBAY [B13USD 0% SNUSAY |BIIUSD OF S1eAOUSY

: . . Aixeg s,a||ougen
%S, osl'LL$ 05¢'8% siuswaAosdull Jopa1u) ‘Iusuudinby | 193415 UIRIN 1S9 6L 03 9DURISISSY SSBUISNG

. ) 0 . . doys juejq oble snoioald 03
%00L 000'6$ 000'6% siUuauUBAoIdLLI) Joua1Ul ‘BBRUBIS |RINIAN | 19311S UIRIA 1SSAA LL S1UBLLIBOUELUT JONSIXT 3 JOLSIU|

SsjuswsAosdull 1810

‘ y ‘ ag A|jIn sdueyu
%09 000'ss$ 00SLZ$ ‘K13]1e6 1ie Yuswdinbs ssauisng 19915 UIRIN I1SOM L opean aliag AljI yu3
%SL 000'0¢1$ 00S'L6% geyal Buipjing |  anuaAy [eJ1ud) 9| SNUSBAY |eJ1us) 9| a1eAOUSY

‘ . 1uollsi01s
%00L 000'L9% 000°'L9% SIUDLUISACIALII JUOIJDI0NS | 198115 UlBIN ISOMA | 19015 UIBIN 1S3 | 8U3 90UBYUT

y9fold pund
ueIn 129foid |jews |ennuayod




REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The renovations will need to adhere to guidelines

set by the State Historic Preservation Office
(SHPOQ) for historical buildings. Additionally,

depending on the scope of proposed work for
the individual projects, some applicants may

be required to seek Village building permits

for construction and occupancy and may also

require site plan review and/or variances.

BUDGET NARRATIVE

The budget was prepared by LaBella Associates,
who has extensive experience in overseeing

NY Main Street (NYMS) and similar grant
programs. This experience encompasses the
associated bidding requirements, including
those pertaining to State Historic Preservation
Office (SHPO) and Minority and Women-Owned
Business Enterprise (MWBE) requirements.

BUDGET
Ay Fundin
Activity Amount g it b
Source Funds
Contractual Services for
Selected Projects $270,000
NYF Reqguested
Administration $30,000
Project o
Owner Match $90,000 Sponsors Anticipated
Total NYF Funding Request $300,000
Total Funding from Other Sources $.9C.)'OOO
minimum
Total Project Cost $Z.’9.O’OOO
minimum
% Requested of Total Project Cost Maxgw;;m eif
(o)

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD | 180



TIMELINE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

Anticipated Start Date: Spring 2024

Funding Contract Approval & Authorization to Proceed
- Execution of contracts with funding agency

4 Months

Establish program
- Solicitation and hiring of consultant 4 Months
- Develop application and design guidelines

Design & Bid Process
- Permits and approvals
- Solicit bid requests
- Review and award bid requests

4 Months

Construction 24 Months

Anticipated Completion Date: Spring 2026

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PLAN: LANCASTER NY FORWARD | 181



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Public Improvements Design'Services

Village of Lancaster New York Forward {

August 26, 2024

%

i




Request for Proposals

Table of Contents
Section Page #
INTrOAUCTION ..t ee e et s aenss B ¢ coorrs TP, 1
(o) [=Tea D I=T o] fTa) £ ] o P PP 1
SCOPE OF SEIVICES ivnveniiiieeiiicciii e eeeiieeee e ere e eneraees
Selection ProCESS cvvirviiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e eenes

Submission Requirements
Contractor Status

(DT o] 101 o) o N U ST



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Public Improvements Design Services

INTRODUCTION

The Village of Lancaster is requesting proposals from architectural or engineering firms to
provide project plans, specifications, bid documents, and oversee the bidding and
construction process. This project is funded through a New York Forward grant through the
New York State Department of State.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed project consists of creating a New Pocket Park at the Lancaster Municipal
Building. Details of the projectis included in Appendix A. This will be one contract for
architectural/engineering services separate from any other project within the V|llage of

Lancaster. i

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope of services will encompass all A/E servrces necessary to carry out and complete the
project. The individual or firm selected will undertake the followmg services.

1. Assessment of site conditions prior to developme of project plans

2. Evaluation of ut|l|t|es as required to complete the pro;ect

3. Developme’nt of pro;ectf' lans

4. Provide mformat|on necessary to complete required environmental reviews.

,/,

5. Participate wrth V|llage off|C|als and others in review and evaluation of plans and make
modifications to plans asa result of the review process.

6. Prepare full set of constructlon doy uments including final plans, specifications, and
bidding documents.

7. Oversee the bidding and contract award process.

8. Provide construction inspection services as necessary to determine project is completed
according to plans and specifications.

9. Carry out projects in conformance with applicable rules, regulations and procedures,
including procedures for projects funded by the NYS Department of State.



SELECTION PROCESS

Respondents to this RFP will be reviewed and selected according to a competitive proposal
process. The selection will be based upon the technical skills and relevant experience of the
individual staff as follows:

1. Technical Capability - The relevant knowledge and training in providing the type of engineering
services necessary to undertake this project.

. Experience/Track Record - The number of years and type of expenence in working in public
facilities projects, particularly those of a similar nature to the subject project.

. Cost - The total cost of providing services in relation to other factors Applicant’s ability and
willingness to comply with procurement and cost documentation requnrements as
established with State and Federal funding sources. '

. Writing and Communication Skills - Firm is able to prepare written informa't'fion inaclearand
concise manner. Firm is willing to provide timely, accurate information in response to
inquiries. :

. Available Resources - Firm has sufficien pe sonnelto deliver services and complete the
projectin a timely manner. Firm has sufﬂCIent staff, in relation to its existing workload, to
provide prompt service in undertaking this prOJect i

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS
Interested partiesshoul{d,e{ubmit a written proposal to include, but not be limited to:

1. General cornpany brochure ('i'f any) or business informational material including a description
of services that the firm renders for |ts clients.

. Resumes of staff who would be worklng on this project.

. A listing of projects undertaken over the past ten years of a similar size and scope to the
proposed project, mcludmg locatlon project description, project cost, and other relevant
information.

. References, including names, addresses, and telephone numbers from at least three current
or former clients.

. A stated fee for services, and other costs associated with the work described above. The
proposed fees should be a lump sum for all design and pre-construction services, and a
separate fee for construction supervision services. Please note that the Village of Lancaster
reserves the right to negotiate pricing with any selected engineering firm.



Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 PM, Tuesday, October 1, 2024. Proposals are to be
mailed / delivered to the address below.

Village of Lancaster
Attention: Clerk-Treasurer
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Respondents are also encouraged to email the proposal to
mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov in a single document in pdf format only.
CONTRACTOR STATUS

The relationship between the Village of Lancaster and the Engineering firm will be contractual
only for professional services. The Engineer or firm ot become an employee of the Village.

DISTRIBUTION LIST
Media

The following public notice is to be published in the Village’s official newspaper, the Lancaster
Bee, and posted on the Village website at https://lancastervillageny.gov/ :

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
ARCHITECTU RAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Village of Lancaster IS requestlng proposals from architectural or engineering
firms to provide professmnal ‘services.’ " The proposed project is a public
improvements project underthe Vlllage of Lancaster New York Forward Initiative. This
project includes the creation of a: new pocket park at the Lancaster Municipal
Building. The estimated cost of the pro;ectls $206,000. Respondents will be reviewed
and selected according to the competitive proposal process based upon cost,
technical skills, and relevant experience of the individual project staff.

A complete copy of the RFP can be obtained by writing to the Village of Lancaster,
Attn: Clerk-Treasurer, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086 or by calling 716-683-
2105, or by email at mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov. Proposals will be accepted
untit 2:00 PM, Tuesday, October 1, 2024. Women-owned and minority-owned
businesses and service-disabled veteran owned businesses are encouraged to
submit responses to the RFP. Proposals are to be mailed / delivered to:

Village of Lancaster
Attention: Clerk-Treasurer
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086



Other Posting

In addition to the newspaper advertising and direct email outreach to WMBE firms, the RFP is
posted on the State Contract Reporter website.

WOMEN AND MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Woman-owned and minority-owned businesses are encouraged to submit responses to the
RFP. A complete copy of the RFP was sent to W/MBE firms below, after consulting the ESD
website https://ny.newnycontracts.com/?TN=ny. 2

| State”

Company Name Physical | City ‘Zip [ .Email
L ' Address k"

Advanced Design 761 Cayuga Lewiston NY 14092 | kristin.savard@adgengineers.com
| Group, Professional | Street i

Engineering & Land

Surveying, P.C. -

Design Services, Inc. | 722 Riga gcasper@design-services-inc.com

B  Mumford Road
ElTeam Inc. 2060 Sheridan rbroman@eiteam.com
Drive - -
Essential Solutions 335 Mortimer St nel@esconsultingservices.&om

Buffalo

Engineering, D.P.C.

Suite 300

Foit -Albert 295 Main Street | gcarballada@foit-albert.com

Associates Suite 200 '

Architecture,

Engineering and

Surveying, P.C. . ! -

Frandina Engineering | 1701 Hertel Buffalo NY | 14216 | rosanne@frandina.com

and Land Surveying, | Avenue

PC B

JM Davidson 935 Sheridan > © | Tonawanda | NY 14150 | jdavidson@jmdavidsoneng.com
Engineering, D.P.C. | Drive- Suite 120

KHEOPS 300 Pearl Street § ‘Buffalo NY 14202 | vbates@khafra.com

Architecture, Suite 500

Engineering &

Survey, D.P.C. :

King Consulting 619 East Avenue | Lockport NY | 14094 | susankingpope@gmail.com

Engineers & Land 1

Surveying PC !

Kubit Engineering, 6998 Bear Ridge | North NY 14120 | smaekubit@kubiteng.com

PLLC Road Tonawanda |

Pinewoods 42 Aston Villa North Chili NY 14514 | sgilbert@pinewoodseng.com

Engineering, P.C. | | o

Watts Architecture & | 95 Perry Street, Buffalo NY 14203 | jhenschel@watts-ae.com




APPENDIX A



Revitalize and Reconnect Lancaster with a New
Pocket Park at the Municipal Building

TOTAL NYF FUNDS REQUESTED $206,000
TOTAL PROJECT COST $206,000
% OF TOTAL PROJECT COST 100%

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Village of Lancaster’s proposed Pocket Park is an innovative and sustainable urban space designed to
invigorate the currently underutilized asphalt area between Lancaster Fire Hall/ Municipa! Building and
Picasso'’s Pizza.

This Pocket Park aligns seamlessly with the goals of the Village's NY Forward vision. As a microcosm of the

envisioned “equitable, resilient, and sustainable” downtown, this pocket park will be an inclusive community
space that enhances Lancaster's distinctive character and encourages economic development.

1 PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD




The park will connect the parking lot to Central
Avenue / Broadway. The park will draw visitors eyes
into the rest of Lancaster's business district and
help promote exploration within the Village.

One of the central objectives of the Pocket Park
is to create a seamless and appealing connection
between the vibrant downtown businesses and the
ample, free municipal parking located behind the
Fire Hall / Municipal Building. Currently, the lack
of inviting pedestrian access between these areas
might deter visitors who are unaware of or unsure
about parking options. The park will act as a visually
attractive corridor that intuitively guides visitors
from the parking area to the bustling business
district. Improved signage, creative lighting, and a
well-designed, safe, and ADA-compliant pathway
will encourage visitors to traverse this route. The
park will not only improve the parking experience
but also ensure that it enhances the visitor's
overall impression of Lancaster. By strengthening
the linkage between parking and commerce, the
Village aims to boost foot traffic to local businesses,
therebystimulating the localeconomy and fostering
a thriving, pedestrian-friendly community.

2  PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD

PROJECT LOCATION
5432 Broadway, Lancaster, NY

PROJECT SPONSOR
Village of Lancaster

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP
Village of Lancaster




The park's design will carefully preserve and
celebrate the area's unique location, nestied
between historical and civic buildings. It will feature
creative landscaping and architecture that reflects
Lancaster’s rich history. For instance, strategically
placed plaques and artworks will educate visitors
about the Village’s cultural significance, reinforcing
the Village's commitment to weaving Lancaster’s
heritage into the community's fabric.

The park will further support local businesses by
providing an attractive public space for customers
and employees. Encouraging the community
to gather here will foster a more thriving local
business environment, especially for neighboring
establishments.

Inclusivity will be a cornerstone of this park. Various
seating arrangements and areas will accommodate
people of all abilities and foster social connections
among diverse groups. The design will cater to
various family sizes and age groups, from young
adults to seniors, promoting an environment of
unity and respect.

Health and wellness will be integral to the park. The
park will feature green spaces that invite visitors to
rest, meditate, or engage in gentle exercises. Safe
pedestrian paths connect the park with nearby
streets and buildings, providing a healthy alternative
for navigating the Village.

From an environmental perspective, the park will
embody sustainable practices. We will replace
the existing asphait with permeable surfaces that
manage stormwater and reduce environmental
impact. Plantings and trees will enhance air quality
and create a cooling effect during the hotter
months, reducing the heat island effect common in
urban settings.

The Pocket Park will be a green, inclusive, and vibrant
oasis in the heart of Lancaster, supporting local
business growth, promoting health and wellness,
and serving as a symbol of our commitment to
sustainable and smart growth.

3 | PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD

CAPACITY

The Village of Lancaster has demonstrated a strong
capacity toexecutecomplex,community-enhancing
projects through its successful completion of
multiple similar endeavors in the recent past. A
track record of such successfully executed projects
bodes well for any future ventures, showcasing the
Village's capability to manage grants, collaborate
with State and Federal agencies, and deliver results
that significantly benefit the community.

These completed projects illustrate the Village's
capability to effectively manage grants, engage
in  public-private partnerships, and execute
transformative urban development projects that
align with the strategic goals of NY Forward. Thus, it
is evident that the Village of Lancaster possesses a
robust capacity to take on new initiatives of similar
scope and successfully implement them.

PROJECT PARTNERS

There are no project partners.

REVITALIZATION STRATEGIES
NYF STRATEGIES

» Preserve and celebrate what makes Lancaster
unique: A pocket park can serve as a unique
space that highlights Lancaster's identity and
provides an opportunity for public art or historic
markers.

» Encourage health and wellness for residents
and visitors: By providing a space for recreation
and relaxation, the park promotes weliness.

- Safe spaces for all: The park can be designed to
be accessible to pedestrians, cyclists, and those
using mobility aids.

- Implement sustainable and environmentally
friendly practices: The park could include
features like rain gardens or permeable



pavement to manage stormwater. The park’s
design can meet high environmental standards,
incorporating sustainable materials and energy-
efficient features.

REDC STRATEGIES

. Improvevisitor“gateway” experience/physical
sense of entry to the region: By transforming a
Village-owned alleyway or unused space into a
beautifully landscaped pocket park, it can serve
as a welcoming “gateway” into the Village.

DECARBONIZATION

This project does not meet the threshold for
decarbonization.

RESILIENCY

The proposed Pocket Park is strategically designed
to enhance urban sustainability and resilience. The
project will incorporate natural measures that help
mitigate urban heat island effects and improve
stormwater management by transforming an
underutilized asphalt area into a green space. As
the park is not located within a flood-hazard area,
the project does not incorporate any additional
resiliency measures.

PROJECT SYNERGIES

Creating a pocket park in a formerly paved alleyway
may synergize with other urban development or
revitalization projects. If there are further plans to
enhance pedestrian connectivity, the park could act
as a vital link between various community sectors,
promoting walkability. This project particularly aligns
with the goals and vision of the Village's wayfinding
project, as adding clear signage for parking and
other amenities will assist residents and visitors

4 | PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD

utilizing this space. The project also aligns with the
Opera House improvements by offering a safe and
attractive connection between parking spaces and
that building. The pocket park could attract more
visitors, aiding local businesses and contributing
to neighborhood appeal. Furthermore, the park
could synergize with health and wellness initiatives
by offering outdoor exercise and relaxation space,
contributing to community well-being. These
synergies, which would depend on the specific
projects proposed in the area, reflect how a pocket
park can be an integrative and multifunctional
element in urban planning, enhancing various
aspects of community life.

PUBLIC SUPPORT

The creation of a pocket park has received
widespread  positive support from various
stakeholders. Residents appreciate the addition of
accessible green space, enhancing social interaction
and neighborhood pride. Environmental advocates
view transforming urban spaces into green areas
as a step towards sustainability and conservation.
{ocal businesses see this proposed pocket park
as a means to attract more foot traffic, fostering
community engagement with commerce. The
Village supports the park as it recognizes its
alignment with planning initiatives that promote
health,wellness, andthe overallquality of life.Schools
and community organizations envision the park as
a venue for educational opportunities and events,
while tourism boards and cultural organizations see
it as enriching the local landscape. This pocket park
symbolizes a multifaceted community asset that
resonates with diverse interests and societal needs,
garnering broad support.



BUDGET NARRATIVE

e ==y

Based on standard construction estimating
methods, the project budget was prepared by
LaBella Associates, a planning, engineering,
and design firm familiar with the proposed
design improvements associated with this
project. The contingency included in the
budget is within the typical range for this
type of project to account for unanticipated
project modifications. The project sponsor is
requesting funding for 100% of project costs.

BUDGET
Activity Amount Fsl; 1:325 S;z:lt:z:f
Construction $169,000
Design $28,000 NYF Requested
Construction Administration $9,000
Total NYF Funding Request $206,000
Total Funding from Other Sources $0
Total Project Cost $206,000
% Requested of Total Project Cost 100%

5 PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD



PROJECT FEASIBILITY & IMPACT

The Pocket Park project, spearheaded by the
Village of Lancaster, holds strong feasibility given
the Village's direct land ownership and streamlined
municipal support, ensuring swift approvals and
coordination. The need for the project, which
will improve connections between the Municipal
parking lot and Broadway, is demonstrated by
the parking analysis, which shows an uneven
distribution of parking demand.

The Pocket Park project is an infrastructural
enhancement and a strategic move to bridge the
gap between available resources (like parking)
and the commercial district. Given its positioning
and features, the park is anticipated to drive
significant foot traffic, promoting local businesses
and enhancing the overall Lancaster experience.
Economically, the project is expected to offer
a substantial ROI, given the potential boost in
commerce. Environmentally, it serves as a green

TIMELINE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

Design, Engineering, Bid Process
. Solicit design and engineering services

lung, promoting biodiversity and sustainability.
Societally, it offers an inclusive space for community
interactions. The project holds tangible economic
benefits and aligns with the broader vision of a
sustainable, inclusive Lancaster.

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The proposed project is consistent with the
Village's Comprehensive Plan. SEQRA review will
be undertaken, including SHPO consultation.
Additionally, as the park is located in the Local
Historic Preservation District, the project will need
to be reviewed by the Village's Historic Commission.

Anticipated Start Date: Spring 2024

Construction

- Develop construction documents 10 Months
- |ssue bid documents
. Award bid to selected contractor

3 Months

6 PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD

Total Time Frame 13 Months
Anticipated Completion Date: Spring 2025




EXISTING CONDITIONS

7 | PROJECT PROFILES: LANCASTER NY FORWARD




